
NOTICE OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
December 22, 2020 

at 12:00 p.m. 

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY 

The City Council of the City of Pontiac will hold a Formal Meeting on December 22, 2020 at 
12:00 p.m. This meeting will be held electronically as allowed by the amended Open Meetings 
Act. The agenda for the Formal Meeting is attached. The Pontiac City Council gives notice of the 
following: 

1. Procedures. The public may view the meeting electronically through the following 
method. 

http://pontiac.mi.us/council/pontiactv/index.php 

2. Public Comment. For individuals who desire to make a public comment, please 
submit your name and comment in writing to publiccomments@pontiac.mi.us. 
Additionally, you may submit your public comment in writing directly to the Office 
of the City Clerk during regular business hours; All public comments must be 
received no later than 11 :30 a.m. on December 22, 2020. Public comments are 
limited to three (3) minutes. The City Clerk will read your comments during the 
public comment section of the meeting. 

3. Persons with Disabilities. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting 
through the methods set forth in paragraph 2. Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services in order to attend electronically should notify the Interim 
City Clerk, Garland Doyle at (248) 758-3200 or clerk@pontiac.mi.us at least 24 
hours in advance of the meeting. 

Dated 12-18-2020, 5:00 p.m. 
Garland S. Doyle, Interim City Clerk 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 



Kermit Williams, District 7 
President 
Randy Carter, District 4 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Patrice Waterman, District 1 
Megan Shramski, District 2 
Mary Pietila, District 3 
Gloria Miller, District 5 
Dr. Doris Taylor Buries, District 6 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play." 

Website: http://pontiac.mi.us/council/meeting agendas and minutes/index.php 

FORMAL MEETING 
December 22, 2020 

12:00P.M. 
206th Session of the 10th Council 

Call to order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
1. December 15, 2020 

Sub Committee Reports 
2. Department of Public Works (DPW)- December 11, 2020 

3. Public Safety- November 2020 

Special Presentations (Presentations are limited to 10 minutes.) 
4. Medical Marihuana Application Review Process Update 

Presentation Presenter: Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 

5. Overview of Vacant City of Pontiac Executive Positons: Search for Qualified and Motivated Candidates with a 
Commitment toward Collaboration and Strategic Skillset to Work Toward the Pontiac Community Vision. 
Deputy Mayor 
Grants Writer/ Contract Compliance Officer 
Community Relations Specialist 
Presentation Presenters: Mayor Waterman and Kiearha Davidson, HR Manager 

Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., Interim City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 47450 Woodward Pontiac, Michigan 48342 Phone (248) 758-3200 
Website: http://pontiaccityclerk.com 



6. Mayoral recommendations to City Council to City Council for a City of Pontiac COVID-19 Relief Package 
for Direct Assistance to our Pontiac Residents: Filling the Gap of Economic Distress Caused by the Pandemic: 
Temporary Halt on Interest Collection for Delinquent or Delayed Winter Tax Payments. 
Temporary Waiver of Rental Inspection Fees for Landlords, Who Co-Operate with Rental Assistance- Cares 
Act Grants to Renters or Delayed/Cancelled Evictions. 
Presentation Presenter: Mayor Waterman 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address 

Agenda Items 

Resolutions 
City Council 

7. Resolution to approve the 2021 City Council Meeting Schedule 

Finance 
8. Resolution to approve a Two-Year Renewal Agreement with Wade-Trim for the City of Pontiac's Building 

Services effective January 1, 2021, through December 31, 2022. 

9. Resolution to approve the renewal of the Agreement with Wade-Trim for City's Building Services. This 
Agreement would be for a one-year period beginning January 1, 2021 and ending on December 31, 2021. 
There is a mutual option to extend the agreement on a month-to-month basis beginning January 1, 2022. 

Planning 
10. Resolution to Approve Scheduling a Public Hearing for the 2021-2025 Parks & Recreation Master Plan on 

January 19, 2021 

Public Comment 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 

Adjournment 



#1 
MINUTES 



December 15, 2020 Study 

Call to order 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

205th Session of the Tenth Council 

A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order electronically, on Tuesday 
December 15, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams. 

Roll Call 
Members Present: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Waterman and Williams. 
Members Absent: Taylor-Burks 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

Excuse Councilmembers 
20-559 Motion to excuse Councilperson Taylor-Burks for personal reasons. Moved by 
Council Pro Tern Carter and second by CouncilpersonPietila. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Waterman, WiHiams and Carter 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

Approval of the Agenda 
20-560 Motion to approve the agenda~ Moved by Council ProTem Carter and second by 
Councilperson Miller. 

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

Councilperson Taylor-Burks arrived at 6:06 p.m. 

, Approval of the Minutes 
20-561 Motion to approve the meeting minutes for December 8, 2020. Moved by 
Councilperson Miller and second py Council Pro Tern Carter. 

Ayes:Bhramski, Taylor-Burks, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No: None 
Abstain: Waterman and Pietila 
Motion Carried 

Public Comment 
Twenty-four (24) individuals submitted a public comment read by the City Clerk. 

Suspend the Rules 
20-562 Motion to suspend the rules to move agenda items 8 (Resolution to Approve the 
Downtown Pontiac Social District) and 9 (Resolution to Approve Downtown Pontiac Social District 
Permit Applications) before 2 (Update from the Ad-hoc Medical Marihuana Subcommittee. Moved 
by Councilperson Shramski and second by Councilperson Taylor Burks. 

1 



December 15, 2020 Study 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

20-563 Motion to suspend the rules to vote on item 8 (Resolution to Approve the Downtown 
Pontiac Social District) and item 9 (Resolution to Approve Downtown Pontiac Social District Permit 
Applications). Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Resolution 
Planning 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks 
No: Carter 
Motion Carried 

20-564 Resolution to Approve the Downtown Pontiac Social District. Moved by 
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila. 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Act 124 of2020 on the establishment of Social Districts within a 
Michigan city; and 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 pandemic has caused unprecedented economic disruption worldwide and within 
our downtown business community; and 
WHEREAS, restaurant, breweries, and bars, which are key contributors to the historic 
development/redevelopment of Downtown Pontiac, have been and will continue to be hard hit by the 
economic impact of the pandemic; and 
WHEREAS, increasing availability of outdoor spaces for dining and drinking will help the downtown and 
its businesses recover; and 
WHEREAS, Public Act 124 of 2020 empowers local governments like the City of Pontiac to enhance its 
downtown, the Social District and accompanying Common Areas where purchasers may consume and 
possess alcoholic beverages sold by multiple qualified Michigan Liquor Control Commission licensees 
who obtained Social District Permits; and 
WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council has received requests to designate a Downtown Pontiac Social 
District; and 
WHEREAS, The Pontiac City Council has considered the potential impact of the requested Social District 
on the public health, safety and welfare of the city; and 
WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council desires to designate a Downtown Pontiac Social District with 
Common Areas. 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, 

1. That Downtown Pontiac Social District boundary and Common Areas area are designated on 
the map, and 

2. The Social District and Common Areas have at least two qualified, participating and permitted 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission licenses, and 

3. That signs will be placed to clearly define and mark the limits of the Common Areas, and 
4. The management and maintenance of the Downtown Pontiac Social District and Common 

Areas shall be conducted in accordance with .the attached Management & Maintenance Plan, and 
5. That the Downtown Pontiac Social District and Common Areas shall be maintained in a 

manner that protects the health and safety of the city, and 
6. That, if the Common Areas are deemed to be a public health and safety concern, a public 

hearing revoking the designation will be held before the Pontiac City Council in accordance with Public 
Act 124 of 2020. 

2 



December 15, 2020 Study 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Interim City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute 
all documents necessary to file the Downtown Pontiac Social District and Common Areas Map and the 
Management and Maintenance Plan with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 

Ayes: Williams, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: Carter 
Resolution Passed 

20-565 Resolution to Approve Downtown Pontiac Social District Permit Applications. 
Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Act 124 of2020 on the establishment of Social Districts within a 
Michigan city; and 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 pandemic has caused unprecedented economic disrnption worldwide and within 
our downtown business community; and 
WHEREAS, restaurant, breweries, and bars, which are key contributors to the historic 
development/redevelopment of Downtown Pontiac, have been and will continue to be hard hit by the 
economic impact of the pandemic; and 
WHEREAS, increasing availability of outdoor spaces for dining and drinking will help the downtown and 
its businesses recover; and 
WHEREAS, Public Act 124 of 2020 empowers local governments like the City of Pontiac to enhance its 
downtown, the Social District and accompanying Common Areas where purchasers may consume and 
possess alcoholic beverages sold by multiple qualified Michigan Liquor Control Commission licensees 
who obtained Social District permits; and · 
WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council has designated a Downtown Pontiac Social District and Common 
Areas; and 
WHEREAS, the City has received requests from multiple qualified licensees to recommend approval of 
their Social District permit applications by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission; and 
WHEREAS, the licensed establishments are contiguous to the Common Areas within the Social District; 
and 
WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council desires to recommend approval of the Social District Permit 
applications, 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
1. The Social District Permit applications from the following licensees are recommended by the Pontiac 
City Council for consideration and approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission: 
a. Alley Cat Cafe - 31 N Saginaw 
b. Charlene's Theater Bar- 12 N Saginaw 
c. Elektricity- 15 S Saginaw 
d. Exferimentation Brewing Company- 7 N Saginaw 
e. Fillmore 13 Brewery- 7 N Saginaw 
f. Green Room Cafe - 4 7 N Saginaw 
g. Lafayette Grande - 1 Lafayette 
h. Lafayette Market- 154 N Saginaw 
i. Liberty Bar - 85 N Saginaw 
j. Little MO - 51 N Saginaw 
k. The Crofoot - 1 S Saginaw 
1. The Strand Theatre Restaurant- 12 N Saginaw 
2. The Interim City Clerk is authorized and directed to provide each applicant with a certification of this 
action in the form specified by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 

3 



December 15, 2020 Study 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams 
No: Carter 
Resolution Passed 

Suspend the Rules 
20-566 Motion to suspend the rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Resolution 
Finance 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

20-567 Resolution to approve the revised Federal Poverty Guidelines for 2021 and the City 
of Pontiac Board of Review instructions for applicants requesting hardship exemption 
consideration. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

WHEREAS, In accordance with State of Michigan Act No. 390 Public Acts of 1994, approved December 
29, 1994, General Property Section 211. 7u (4). "The governing assessing unit shall determine and make 
public the policy and guidelines the uses for the granting of exemptions. The guidelines shall include but 
not specific income and asset levels of the household income assets;" and, 
WHEREAS, The Pontiac City Council approved said Hardship Exemption Guidelines for 2020; and, 
WHEREAS, said Hardship Guidelines should be amended annually to reflect the new Federal Poverty 
Guidelines, 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council hereby approves the attached 
revised Federal Poverty guidelines for the 2021 and the City of Pontiac Board of Review Instructions for 
Applicants requesting Hardship Exemption consideration. 

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

Suspend the Rules 
20-568 Motion to suspend the rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

20-569 Motion to request a Resolution for a 1 year contract for Wade Trim with month-to-
month extension. Moved by Cotmcilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Carter. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

4 



December 15, 2020 Study 

20-570 Motion to suspend the rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by 
Councilperson Shramski. 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

20-571 Motion to defer item 7 (Resolution establishing authorized signatures for Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Michigan (MERS) Contracts and Service Credit Purchase 
Approvals to January Finance Subcommittee. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by 
Councilperson Pietila. 

Adjournment 

Ayes: Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m. 

GARLAND S DOYLE 
INTERIM CITY CLERI( 

5 



#2 
SUB 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT 



Council members: Chair Doris Taylor-Burks, Megan Shramski and President Kermit Williams 
Mayor: Deirdre Waterman 
DPW Director: Dan Ringo 
Deputy DPW Director: Al Cooley III 
City Engineer: Abdul H Siddiqui, P.E. 

Start: 2:00 p.m. 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUBCOMMITTEE NOTES 

December 11, 2020 

Administrative Contract Approach 

Multi- Year Service Agreements 

In the past, emergency management had long long-term services contracts. 

Unilateral contract renewal is not the best practice. Sanitation contract 20 years or more, may not be 
the best practice. Even if a contract is 5 years, you need critical performance indicators and remedial 
language. A way to record a history of performance, if the City needs to cancel they can. Maximize 
investments. 

One of the pros of multi- year contracts: contract provider gets to know the City. 
Cons: a shorter contract you want ideas, a contractor that can tell you about your property. 

Budget knowledge is an issue when changing providers. 
Cons: shopping around. Vendors would rather have a three-year contract than yearly. 
Cons: Mother nature comes into play and you do not get new ideas from different landscape 
professionals each year. 

RNA in place possibly giving an extension, happy with performance, but maybe less expensive. 

The Mayor's office and administration will continue to individually evaluate and manage all contracts 
and determine whether the City will benefit from presenting multi-year contracts over the one-year 
agreement;s with limited extensions. 

DPW has implemented contractor evaluation performance indicators and is expanding that approach 
to record and track. 

City Disaster Plan Amendments 

City's Disaster Preparedness Plan. By law, the City has to do this. 
Will be adding to the Plan. Matt Covey, the Fire Chief is out. The City will be updating. Now there is 
a better understanding of what type of services will be apart of the disaster plan. 
DPW and Administration will be submitting this. 



Bowens Center Warming Center 
Amend the Plan to include the Bowens Center as a warming station and the designated site. 
There was a request to make a City Council member apart of the Plan. 

How is the performance with RNA and United? A little rough at the start, which is typical of a new 
provider, but they worked well with communicating. By early June, they were on top of the game. 
Divided cuts out. Properties looked better. 

GFL Letter to Residents 

GFL apology Letter 
Will be read as a public comment. The letter was read to the DPW subcommittee. 
The letter states that GFL Environmental purchased Advanced Disposal locally as part of a larger 
merger within the waste industry. and the letters that were sent to residents were intended to be 
informational, only just letting people know of the merger and what they can expect if they have an 
account. 

There will be a special letter from the City mailed out to the citizens as well as the GFL letter. 

Woodward Loop Reconstruction 

Perry Street raw data, was sent earlier in the day. 
It was asked: what is the cost of taking up the bike lines? DPW will have to report back with the 
amount. Whatever the cost is, the cost is not budgeted. However, the City would have to request an 
MDOT permit. 

Are there any concerns with bil(e lanes in general or is it just a problem with Perry as the Complete 
Streets Plan contains other bil(e lanes. 

There are Bil(e lanes on Saginaw. 

The City wants the Clinton River trail to connect bil(e lanes on Pil(e and Saginaw which is consistent 
with the Complete Streets Plan. Have conversation before construction. Next subcommittee meeting. 

The Council President is requesting a letter of support from the Mayor to take up the bil(e lines and 
requested that the City Attorney bring up the Complete Streets Plan and report back, to explain what 
is required to over-turn it. 

There should be a lighting study for a traffic lights along MLK and signals on MLK and Perry should 
be updated. A fatality there. 

A study along Perry was done before the bike lanes which prompted lights to be removed in the area 
and then the bil(e lanes were thrown in, disastrous. 

Anything new requires adjustment. Revisit bil(e lanes, maybe a community conversation needs to 
happen. 



The Loop was an epic failure to revitalize Pontiac. It sounded great, but now it does not work. Plans 
often do not work. Can possibly undue it. 

MDOT Conceptual for the loop is at $20 million dollars. Estimate City share is 2% ofMDOT's share. 
The percentage may have changed. 

Tuesday the Planner will tafa about Hidden River Park. 

Resolution from Council is required before MDOT will start the project. If not passed, the City may 
miss out on $20 million dollar project. 

In the past, DPW would put something around Oakland Park in the fall, snow fencing which stopped 
snow and leaves. DPW has tallced about implementing the program again in certain areas. 

Adjourned: 3:08 p.m. 



#3 

SUB 
COMMITTEE 

REPORT 



WAT RD 
I T 

2495 Crescent Lake Road" Waterford, MI 48329 
Phone: 248.673.0405 • Fax: 248.674.4095 

www.waterfordmi.gov 

• Matthew Covey Fire Chief• Carl Wallace Deputy Fire Chief• John Phebus Fire Marshal 

MONTHLY FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT 
For the City of Pontiac 

November 2020 

Total Pontiac Fire Station calls - month: 399 Average Response Time 5.10 per call 

Total calls for Pontiac Stations - YTD: 4230 

City Calls: Fires: 29 EMS: 210 False Alarms: 39 Other: 121 

Pontiac YTD, Fires: 244 5.77% EMS: 2473 58.46% False Alarms: 332 7.85% Other: 1095 27% 

Month Count Response Times month average YTD Count 

FS-6 Fires -5 6.08 61 

EMS-57 5.02 546 

FS-7: Fires -14 5.34 100 

EMS-64 5.13 962 

FS-8: Fires - 4 5.26 40 

EMS-45 5.03 499 

FS-9: Fires -5 6.00 32 

EMS-42 4.35 446 

Fire Injuries to personnel: 0 Fire Injuries to civilian: O 

Notable Event: 

• Increase in COVID-19 calls 

• Fire Department purchased new training software to continue to improve the department. This will also 
over time assist with the Goal of becoming an ISO 2 rated fire department. Ultimate goal to save 
residents and business's insurance monies. 



Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 PR 20 20-May 20-Jun 

48340 4.9 5 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.8 
48341 5 5 5.1 5 4.9 4.9 
48342 4.9 4.8 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.75 

Monthly 4.93 4.93 4.9 4.86 4.8 4.78 

20-Jul Aug-20 SEPT Oct Nov Dec 

48340 5 5.1 4.9 5 5.1 
48341 4.8 4.7 4,85 4.9 4.9 
48342 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.9 4.9 

Monthly 4.89 4.86 4.85 4.93 4.96 



DISPATCH Dec-19 Jan-20 20-Feb Mar-20 . 20-Apr 20-May 20-Jun Jul-20 Aug-20 20-Sep 20-Oct Nov-20 

Abdominal Pain 53 24 25 23 20 25 31 26 24 21 25 18 

airmedical transport 

Allergies 8 3 8 6 9 8 6 6 8 8 4 10 

ALTERED MENTAL STATUS 4 7 7 6 5 7 7 12 11 8 9 11 

Animal bites 1 1 2 1 4 2 3 5 3 2 3 

Assault 27 34 24 27 30 24 39 32 40 32 25 35 

Invalid assist 5 8 7 4 1 7 1 1 1 9 5 4 

Pedestrian struck by Auto 

Back Pain 14 10 14 6 6 14 12 16 15 6 9 10 

Breathing Problems 71 · 142 125 151 147 129 122 140 94 94 96 129 

Boating Accident 1 1 '1 

Burns 2 1 1 3 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 

Cardiac Arrest 18 18 14 15 14 14 21 14 9 16 16 14 

Chest pain 52 85 76 83 48 76 64 60 64 73 62 54 

Choking 2 3 5 1 4 5 4 4 9 3 

CO poisoning 1 2 1 2 3 4 2 1 2 

Seizures 124 55 39 54 31 39 52 48 46 54 45 39 

Diabetic Issues 28 22 27 25 31 27 23 18 18 17 29 25 

Drowning 1 1 1 

Electrocution 

Eye issues 3 3 1 2 1 1 1 

Fainting 56 

Fall Victim 61 60 66 42 66 67 so 82 58 65 56 

Fever. 3 

Fire 1 1 2 

Headache 4 4 8 5 3 8 2 2 1 5 4 

Heart Problems 11 13 11 10 14 11 18 11 9 9 11 15 

Heat/Cold Exposures 3 2 1 2 1 2 1 

Hemorrhage from Laceration 18 26 17 20 24 17 28 22 17 23 17 21 

Industrial Accident 

Medical alarms 12 17 11 13 9 11 10 6 11 8 12 14 

MCI 

Ingested Poison 

Non Emergent requests 11 2 7 3 

Overdose 39 27 32 37 24 32 47 46 47 32 34 34 

Pregnancy/Childbirth 5 14 7 14 7 7 18 6 2 9 3 7 

Psychiatric Problems 43 36 24 34 39 24 55 54 51 30 24 



Respiratory Arrest 

"Sick" Person 224 185 152 224 175 152 216 224 182 183 202 167 

Standby 2 

stab/Gunshot Wound 3 5 5 5 4 5 7 4 2 9 2 

Stroke/CVA 14 22 20 21 17 20 10 27 12 19 17 11 

Traffic Accidents 33 61 34 41 26 34 44 68 55 45 33 31 
Palliative care 31 33 36 22 18 36 29 34 36 34 34 34 
Traumatic Injury 15 13 6 3 13 6 17 12 15 16 14 12 
Unconscious/unknown cause 44 54 38 42 52 38 56 57 43 65 47 40 

UNKNOWN 13 9 23 23 9 2 11 8 10 14 14 
"Person DOWN" 23 14 17 14 23 26 23 7 10 
Sexual Assault 

Well Person Ck 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 

total 989 1022 884 988 851 870 1046 1044 945 867 893 846 



12/18/2020 17: 15 

Road Patrol/DB January February 

Road Patrol Arrests: 369 366 
Traffic Citations: 786 646 
Detective Bureau Warrants: 83 77 
Cases Assigned to Detectives: 380 304 
Appearance Citations: 6 6 
DNA Swabs 0 0 

Domesic Violence Arrests 

!state Law Warrants: 28 21 

Directed Patrol Unit 

Felony Arrests: 22 19 
Misdemeanor Arrests in Custody: 0 1 
Appearance Citations: 1 1 
Traffic Citations: 2 0 
Controlled Buys: 0 0 
Drugs Seized-Value: $ 1,250 $ 1,500 
Money Seized: $ 1,355 $ -
Handguns Seized: 3 1 
Long Guns Seized: 0 0 
Search Warrants Executed: 0 0 

Violent Crimes Statistics 

Armed Robberies 12 11 
Homicides: 1 0 
Discharged Firearm (Injuries): 3 1 
Discharge Firearm (No Injuries): 4 1 
Weapons Involved/Brandished: 4 1 

March 

333 
508 
99 
381 

6 
0 

Oakland County Sheriffs Office 
Pontiac Substation 

2020 

April May June July 

265 348 321 300 
152 243 256 281 
139 127 111 94 
327 370 410 381 

5 6 11 7 
0 0 0 0 

August Sept 

362 323 
252 367 
146 143 
464 387 
10 2 
1 1 

40 . j 43 I . 46 47 47 · 1 57 1 57 

42 75 72 44 47 40 35 
12 12 9 14 3 5 5 
1 0 2 4 2 3 0 
0 0 0 0 9 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$4,525 $ 7,047 $ 8,425 $6,170 $ 5,970 $ 6,500 $ 3,160 
$ - $10,205 $ 27,825 $4,494 $57,707 $1,325 $10,093 

9 13 14 14 16 16 14 
0 1 0 4 2 2 2 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5 10 7 7 6 10 8 
1 1 0 1 1 3 2 
1 3 1 3 3 5 2 
1 2 4 2 2 3 3 
0 5 5 2 0 4 4 

October November December Totals 

342 248 3,577 
449 284 4,224 
131 87 1237 
380 368 4,152 · 
10 5 74 
1 0 3 

43 46 429 

28 16 440 
3 4 68 
1 1 16 
1 1 13 
0 0 0 

$ 2,175 $ 3,545 $ 50,267 
$ 2,345 $ 1,588 $ 116,937 

11 3 114 
0 0 11 
0 0 0 

1 5 82 
3 0 13 
2 4 28 
2 2 26 
6 5 36 



#4 

SPECIAL 

PRESENTATION 



Conditional Approvals to be announced in January 2021 for some Grower and Processor Applicants as well as the top 5 Provisioning Centers Scored 
Applicants for the Cesar Chavez overlay District. 

Annlication Status 
Grower 

Processor 

Secure Transnorter 
Safetv Comoliance 
Provisioning - Cesar Chavez 
Provisioning - Downtown 
Provisioning - Non Overlay 

Provisioning- Walton Blvd 

Reviewer 
Financial Advisor 

Income Tax 

Marihuana Regulations (50th District 
Court & Liabilitv insurance) 
Treasurv 

Office of the City Clerk 
Garland S. Doyle 
Interim City Clerk 
(248) 7S8-3200 

Number of Applicants as of December 18, 2020 
8 

3 

1 
0 
17 
23 
48 

15 

Reviews Comoleted Under Review 
6 Grower, 2 Processor, I 7 Cesar Chavez & 7 Non Overlay 
23 Downtown 
6 Grower, 2 Processor, 1 7 Cesar Chavez & 
23 Downtown 
6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar Chavez 23 Downtown 

6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar Chavez 23 Downtown 

http://pontiacdtyclerk.com/medical-marihuana 

Review Phase 
6 in Phase4 
2 in Phase 1 
2 in Phase4 
1 in Phase 1 

Aoolication Denied 

17 in Phase4 
23 in Phase 2 and 3 

41 Ready for Phase 2 
7 in Phase 2 and 3 
Ready for Phase 2 

Readv for Review 

48 Non Overlay 



Reviewer Reviews Completed Under Review Ready for Review 
Code Enforcement 6 Grower. 2 Processor & 17 Cesar Chavez 23 Downtown 

Planning 6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar Chavez 23 Downtown 

Citv Clerk 6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar Chavez 23 Downtown 

DPW 3 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar Chavez 3 Grower 23 Downtown 
Security 6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar 

Chavez 

Compliance Reviews Completed Under Review Readv for Review 
Legal Advisor 6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar 

Chavez 

Planning Advisor 6 Grower, 2 Processor & 17 Cesar 
Chavez 

Unresolved Issues 

1. The Planning Commission has not made a recommendation to the City Council about the proposed zoning map amendment to allow grower 
and processor facilities to locate outside of the Walton Blvd and Cesar Chavez Overlay Districts. The text amendment was submitted in January 
2020. It has been seven months and still no action by the Planning Commission. 

The Clerk will not be able to ~ue any grower or processor licenses outside of the Walton Blvd. & Cesar Chavez Overlay Districts until 
Ordinance 2363 the zoning ordinance for Medical Maribuana is amended. Conditional rezoning addresses non-conforming zoning 
issues. Conditional rezoning does not address the licensing statute in the zoning ordinance. The Clerk is obligated to follow ordinances 
as they are written. The Clerk will continue to review applications not affected by this ~ue. 

2. The Planning Commission has not made a recommendation to the City Council about the proposed zoning text amendment regarding Hidden 
River being designated as a park. The text amendment was submitted in August of 2019. It is been over a year and still no action by the Planning 
Commission. 

Phases Type of Review 

Re, e, P <.e I C ntenl Rc\l n 

What happens during the review phase? 

Clt'rk ta r, Ill r , e\\. pphc ton to ma ·e sure 
all mform uo and e\:h1b1ts h H een ob I ted 



Re,•iew Phase 2 Default Review Staff from tach department/dh-i.sion checks the 
applicant name and stakeholders to ensure they are 
not in default 11;th the city 

I I I 
50111 District Court I Income Tax 11 Treasury I I Code Enforcementj 

Re, iew to be completed by Marihuana 
Regulations 

Re,·iew Phase 3 Enluation and/or Scoring Re,·iew 

I 
I Bui~ding I 

I I I 
Planning Clerk/ DPW Financial Advisor 
Dhision Maribuana 

Regulations 

Rn·iew Phase 4 Compliance Review 

Legal Athisor Planning Advisor 

I 
I I ~ I I 

I Bldg I Clerk/ I Financial Advisor 11 Security I Planning Division 
Maribuana 

I 

Evaluates and/or scores the rele,·ant section of 
pplication a 

Security 

Ensures that standards have been consistently 
applied by reviews 



Regulations 

ReYie" Phase 6 

Review Phase 7 

B oun C cl.. 

Conditional Approval 

If applicant receives 
conditional approval. they 
ad, ance to Phase 7 

or Application Denial 

PROCESS FOR APPEAL 

I Pontiac City Clerk issues denial letter. 

Applicant submits "ritten appeal to Pontiac City Clerk 
within H da~,s. 

------------' 

Applicant can present additional clarifying information or 
evidence that the applicant belie,·es should be considered in assessing 

its a lication. 

Hearing officer conducts hearing on appeal and makes recommendation 
to Pontiac City Clerk, "·ho makes a decision on the matter. 

Applicant may submit further written appeal to medical 
marihuana commission within 30 days. 

Site Plan Approval and/if necessary Special 
Exemption Appro,·al 



Rt'l-iew Phase 8 

Certificate of Compliance/Occupanc~ from 
Building and Fire 

crm1t pr , 1d d ) ou h 
rc-q hfi u u fr n h 

Name 
Garland Dovie 
Jonathan Starks 
Robert Huth, Jr. Esq 
Kirk., Huth. Lange, and Badalamenti, PLC 
Sherman Taylor, JD CPA 
SRT Consulting, LLC 
Ji11 Bahm, AICP 
Giff els-Webster 
Brian Stair 
Global Alliance Protective Group, LLC 
John Fraser, Esq. 
Grewal Law PLLC 
Vern Gustafsson 
Mike Wilson 
Dan Ringo 
Patrick Brzozowski 
SekarBawa 
Larrv Kosofskv 

Staff and/or Reviewer Completed & Signed Forms 

Office/Deoartment Confidentialitv and Non-Disclosure Conflict of Interest 
Citv Clerk Yes Yes 

Citv Clerk Yes Yes 

Legal Advisor to the City Clerk Yes Yes 

Financial Advisor to the City Yes Yes 
Clerk 
Planning Advisor to the City Yes Yes 

Clerk 
Security Consultant to the City Yes Yes 
Clerk 
Hearing Officer Yes Yes 

Planning Yes Yes 

Building Yes Yes 

DPW Yes Yes 
Code Enforcement Yes Yes 

Treasury Yes Yes 

Income Tax Yes Yes 



#5 

P CIAL 

P EE TATION 



Approved: _____ _ Date: -----

Deputy Mayor 
FLSA: Personal staff member exemption 

• Summary: This position is appointed by the Mayor, subject to approval by the City Council 
and the Receivership Transition Advisory Board. An incumbent in this position is 
responsible for performing a combination of activities that include administrative functions 
and duties. The incumbent is also responsible for performing all duties of the Mayor during 
any absence or temporary disability of the Mayor. The absence of the Mayor is defined as the 
Mayor being unable to communicate with the City. The Deputy Mayor position is a paid, 
full-time position with the City. Upon termination of the City Administrator, the Deputy 
Mayor will assume all responsibilities. 

Supervision 
Supervision Received: Works under the general supervision of the Mayor. 
Supervision Given: None. 

Job Environment 
• The environment in City Hall is one of a typical business office environment, with electro

mechanical computer and telecommunications-related equipment; exposure to noise from 
shredders, printers, copiers, telephones, and other computer-related equipment. 

• If representing the City at events outside of the office, the environment may include indoor or 
outdoor venues, which are subject to environmental conditions beyond the control of 
management. Noise levels may be elevated at some events. 

• Operation of PC-based computer system and other office equipment. 
• Has regular, daily contact with personnel and offices throughout the City Hall in answering 

questions and solving problems. 
• Has limited access to public information files in the computer systems. Errors could result in 

the damage to or loss of information resulting in legal consequences to the City. 
• The environment in City Hall is one where the noise level is usually low. 
• Employee is required to periodically attend City Council meetings where the employee may 

be subject to verbal abuse by the public. 
• This position is a full-time administrative position. Hours are generally 8 a.m. - 5 p.m., but 

will vary according to need and to accommodate presentations to the various public groups, 
council, boards or commissions that may be required. 

Essential Functions 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various 
types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not 
exclude them.from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the 
position: 

• Performs the duties of the Office of the Mayor during the absence or temporary disability of 
the Mayor. 



• During the period of receivership, the Deputy Mayor attends council meetings, responds to 
questions from City Council and citizens, makes oral reports, and presents proposals. 

• The Deputy Mayor shall be asked to attend occasional meetings/functions in the evening on 
behalf of the City as an expected and customary part of the position. 

• Assists the Mayor in successfully fulfilling public obligations by providing support services 
in the areas of administration, communication, research and public relations. 

Typical Assignments 
• Performs the duties of the Office of the Mayor during the absence or temporary disability of 

the Mayor. 
• Responds to questipns from City Council and citizens at council meetings and at other 

subcommittee, board, commission or civic meetings. 
• Makes oral reports and presents proposals to the City Council. 
• Assists the Mayor and coordinates with the City Attorney in resolving the Phoenix Center 

litigation in a manner consistent with standing Emergency Manager Orders or associated 
documents. 

• Assists the Mayor in the resolution of retiree other post-employment benefit funding issues in 
a manner consistent with standing Emergency Manager Orders or associated documents. 

• Assists the Mayor in identifying a funding source for Police and Fire VEBA funding in a 
manner consistent with standing Emergency Manager Orders or associated documents. 

• Assists the Mayor in managing the City's federal housing demolition programs in a manner 
consistent with standing Emergency Manager Orders or associated documents. 

• During receivership, be responsible for coordinating the development of the City's multi-year 
budget and the City's multi-year Financial and Operating Plan (dated June 7, 2013) with the 
Mayor, Finance Director, and City Council. 

• Assists the Mayor, and works cooperatively with relevant City staff, Oakland County, and 
any partnering agencies or organizations in developing, coordinating, and implementing the 
economic recovery plan with Oakland County to successfully enhance the growth and 
economic development of the City. 

• Attends professional development workshops and conferences to stay abreast of municipal 
affairs. 

• Works to coordinate town hall meetings and district events. 
• Other duties, as assigned by the Mayor to achieve the assignments and objectives outlined 

above and not inconsistent with standing Emergency Manager Orders or associated 
documents. 

Recommended Minimal Qualifications 
Education, Training, and Experience: 
• Bachelor's degree, Master's degree preferred, in Business Administration, Political Science, 

Community Development, Public Administration, or a related field. 
• Six years of progressively responsible experience (five years progressive experience with a 

Master's degree) working in local government management in a similar sized municipality, 
policy development, organizational development or operations, planning or an equivalent 
combination of experience and education sufficient to successfully perform the duties of the 
job listed above. 



Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills: 
• Knowledge of the City Charter, the City Code of Ordinances and the Michigan Constitution. 
• Broad knowledge of the structure, principles and practices of public administration and 

municipal government. 
• Knowledge of Community Development Block Grant programs and reporting requirements. 
• Knowledge of budgetary principals, capital planning principals, and governmental budget 

development. 
• Knowledge of the principles and practices of planning, zoning, land use and related laws. 
• Ability to work both independently and cooperatively. · 
• Ability to maintain a professional composure during stressful situations. 
• Ability to adequately manage projects and complete assignments within assigned deadlines. 
• Ability to exercise professional judgment and maintain confidentiality when necessary. 
• Ability to read, research, and interpret relevant issues or complex documents and prepare 

written reports and correspondence. 
• Ability to speak and interact effectively with coworkers, City officials and the general public. 
• Ability to apply instructions and guidelines in the disposition of problems. 
• Oral and written communication skills conducive to maintaining optimum professional 

relationships, publically representing the City and engaging in public speaking. 
• Skill in using computers and related software applications, including but not limited to the 

effective use of word processing, spreadsheet, email, and Internet browser software. 
• Possession of a valid Michigan operator license is required. 

Physical Requirements 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

Minimal physical effort required to perform work under typical office conditions. While 
performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and stand; must 
regularly lift and or move items up to ten pounds, frequently lift items up to 25 pounds, and 
occasionally lift or move items up to 50 pounds; be able to clearly hear constituents when 
speaking in person or on the telephone. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close 
vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust 
focus. 

Employee must also maintain a professional appearance. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change. 



City of Pontiac 
Contract Compliance/Grant Writer I 
Department of Finance 

FLSA: Executive Exemption 

Summary: Monitors and evaluates City contracts to ensure compliance with City ordinances and 
statutory requirements. Researches grant opportunities and prepares grant proposals for all City 
functions. 

Supervision: 

Supervision Received: The Contract/Grant Writer I reports directly to the Finance Director. 

Supervision Given: This position has no supervision responsibilities. 

Essential Functions: 

Contract Compliance: 

• Ability to develop and write contract agreements. 
• Create documentation to support contract execution. 
• Develop tracking reports for contractors and monitor financial milestones 
• Conduct periodic self-inspections on local processes and practices to ensure contractor and statutory 

compliance. 
• Review, respond, and process all required paperwork for accuracy, completion, and submission of all 

City approved contracts. 

Grant Administration: 

• Research grant opportunities that align with the City of Pontiac's strategic budgetary initiatives and 
programs. 

• Develop and write letters of inquiry, concept notes and grant proposals including budget narrative and 
justifications. 

• Coordinate with program and Finance staff to gather relevant programmatic and financial information 
needed to draft high quality grant applications and program reports. 

• Prepare reports demonstrating the grant impact, successes and challenges for funders as required 
by grant agreements and contracts. 

• Coordinate grant schedules for writing proposals, reports, and other communications to foundations. 
• Responsible for ensuring compliance of funded programs. 
• Draft agency support letters as required. 
• Conduct research on various topics and prepares donor-briefing materials and policy briefs. 
• Gather relevant statistics, impact evaluation data and performance indicators. 
• Work cooperatively and in collaboration with agency employees from other departments. 
• Meet all assigned task deadlines with efficiency and is attentive to details. 
• Stays informed of current practice developments within the profession, and uses educational and 

training opportunities to ensure continual professional competence 
• Performs all other duties as required or requested, keeping within the scope of this position. 



Recommended Minimal Qualifications: 

Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university in Business or Public Administration or related 
field and considerable experience in grant and contract administration; or a Bachelor's degree from an 
accredited college or university in any field and optimal experience in grant and contract administration. 

An employee in this classification must possess a valid Michigan Operators license and maintain a good 
driving record. 

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 

• Excellent time management skills and the ability to handle multiple projects and to meet deadlines. 
• Must have ability to gather, analyze and evaluate a variety of data. 
• Strong written and verbal communication skills. 
• Strong interpersonal skills with proven ability to work effectively individuals at all levels .. 
• Must have a solid understanding of budgets as they relate to proposals and grants. 
• Must be able to work under occasional last minute deadlines. 
• Must be flexible, team-oriented and driven to achieve goals. 
• Enjoys working in a fast-paced environment with multiple, shifting priorities. 
• Demonstrated proficiency using Microsoft Office suite. 
• Demonstrated ability to interact positively in a culturally diverse environment. 
• Experience in persuasive and proposal writing preferred. 
• Demonstrated proficiency using Publisher and advanced Abode preferred. 
• Management experience preferred; ability to interact and lead volunteers. 
• Skills in database software, internet software, spreadsheet software and word processing software. 
• Computer skills that encompass effective use of work processing, spreadsheet, email, and Internet 

browser software. 

Physical Requirements: 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds. May occasionally be required to lift 
more than 25 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, 
color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and ability to adjust focus. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirement of 
the job change. 



Approved: ______________ _ Date _________ _ 

Community Relations Specialist 

FLSA: Administrative exemption 

Summary: An incumbent in this position is responsible for assisting the Mayor in identifying and understanding the 
concerns of constituents and assisting constituents in understanding the roles and responsibilities of the various 
departments of the City of Pontiac and insuring that constituent concerns are directed to the proper department. An 
incumbent in this position also is a proponent of the City's agenda for community development and serves as the 
Mayor's liaison to community groups in assisting with the communication and implementation of that agenda. 

Supervision 

Supervision Received: Works independently under the broad general supervision of the Mayor. 

Supervision Given: May supervise non-employee interns, a Customer Service Representative that reports to the Mayor, 
and individuals engaged in a deconstruction program. 

Job Environment 

• The environment in City Hall is one of a typical business office environment, with electro-mechanical 
computer- and telecommunications-related equipment; exposure to noise from shredders, printers, copiers, 
telephones, and other computer-related equipment. 

• Operates PC-based computer system and other office equipment. 
• Has regular, daily contact with personnel and offices throughout the City Hall in answering questions and 

solving problems. 
• Has access to public information files in the computer systems. 
• Errors could result in the damage to or loss of information resulting in legal consequences to the City. 
• When representing the City at events outside of the office, the environment may include indoor or outdoor 

venues, which are subject to environmental conditions beyond the control of management. Noise levels 
may be elevated at some events. 

• When managing a deconstruction program or neighborhood activities, the employee may be subject to 
environmental and safety conditions that are common to condemned structures. 

Essential Functions 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 
related, or a logical assignment of the position: 

• Assists Mayor in successfully fulfilling his public obligations by providing support services in the areas of 
administration, communication, research and public relations. 

• The Community Relations Specialist may be asked to attend occasional meetings/functions in the evening on 
behalf of the City. 

• Receives and screens incoming calls and visitors, determines which priority matters are, and alerts the Mayor 
accordingly. Makes referrals to appropriate executive staff or providing requested information. 

• Informs government officials and others of the position of the City on issues. 
• Composes letters and memoranda in response to incoming mail or calls. As liaison between the Mayor and 

subordinates or others, exchanges information; transmits directives, instructions, and assignments; and 
follows up on status of assignments. 

Community Relations Specialist, Page 1 of 4 



• Advises the City Administrator of constituent concerns that are under the jurisdiction of department heads 
that report to the City Administrator .. 

• Researches, compiles, assimilates, and prepares documents and briefs the Mayor regarding contents. 
• Reads and screens incoming correspondence and reports, makes preliminary assessment of the importance 

of materials, and organizes documents, handling some matters personally, and forwarding appropriate 
materials to the Mayor and staff. 

• Updates Mayor on status of issues before scheduled meetings. 
• Prepares agendas and collects materials for meetings, speeches, and conferences. 
• Attends meetings as the Mayor's representative; reports to the Mayor on proceedings. 
• Participates in and coordinates committees or task forces. 
• Manages all correspondence with constituents in a timely manner. 
• Serves as a liaison or coordinates activities to implement community development projects. 
• Meets with constituents, neighborhood groups, legislators and staff, and advocates. 
• Coordinates office management activities for the Mayor. 
• Recruits and supervises interns, drafting constituent letters, press releases, and letters to other government 

officials. 

Typical Assignments 

Administration 
•Supervises independent interns and volunteers. Coordinates the intern program to direct the work of interns. 
• Develops and manages vacant lot maintenance programs. 
• Implements the economic recovery plan. 
• Manages the deconstruction program. 
• Develops strategies for implementing a community development plan. 

Communication 
•Manages constituent inquiries and casework. 
•Facilitates and coordinates communication between the Mayor, City Council, legislators, state officials, staff, agency 
personnel, stakeholders and constituents in the development and advancement of legislation. 
•Serves as a liaison between the Mayor and constituents. 

Research 

•Tracks advancement of ordinances through the legislative process. This may entail monitoring of committee 
hearings, securing committee testimony, and records preparation. 
•Identifies and monitors City-specific issues. 
•Works with staff to develop materials and prepare briefings for Mayor, and Council. 

Public Relations 
•Represents the City at legislative and community events. 
• Attends meetings of the Arts Commission, Hearing Officer, Board of Appeals, Planning Commission, and Zoning 

Board of Appeals, neighborhood district meetings, and town halls. 
•Works on articles, newsletters, press releases and speeches. 
•Works to coordinate town hall meetings and district events. 
• Assists in building neighborhood associations. 
• Develops and implements a business attraction program. 
• Develops and implements a business retention program. 
• Coordinates the development of a business directory. 
• Supports other activities that promote businesses in Pontiac to areas outside of Pontiac. 

Recommended Minimal Qualifications 
Community Relations Specialist, Page 2 of 4 



Education, Training, and Experience: High school diploma; four years of clerical support experience where use of a 
personal computer to prepare correspondence, reports, charts, etc., or to enter/retrieve/update information is an 
essential part of the work or comparable experience; valid Michigan operator license required. 

Knowledge, Ability, and Skill: 

Knowledge: 
• Familiarity with legislative, administrative, and judicial systems. 
• Familiarity with the organizational structure and operations of the City. 
• Some knowledge of training and supervisory techniques. 
• Some knowledge of employee policies and procedures. 

Ability: 
• Ability to understand, speak, and write in the English language. 
• Ability to read and interpret documents and write routine reports and correspondence. 
• Ability to speak effectively before a group of persons. 
• Ability to research and analyze relevant constituent issues, to track legislation, and prepare briefings and 

materials. 
• Ability to deal with customers who may become verbally combative in a telephone or personal situation. 
• Ability to perform multiple tasks accurately and efficiently under time constraints. 
• Ability to work both independently and cooperatively. 
• Ability to exercise professional judgment and maintain confidentiality when necessary. 
• Ability to apply the overall mission of a department to make executive support decisions. 
• Ability to review several diverse reference sources and select and synthesize data for reports and other forms 

of correspondence. 
• Ability to apply instructions and guidelines in the disposition of problems. 
• Ability to follow complex instructions. 
• Ability to type to meet standards in giving out information and referring callers. 
• Ability to use diplomacy, discretion, and judgment in giving out information and referring callers. 
• Ability to direct, review, and evaluate the work of other employees or interns, as required. 
• Ability to make decisions and take necessary actions. 
• Ability to maintain composure during stressful situations. 
• Ability to efficiently handle multiple tasks requiring a high degree of attention to detail. 
• Ability to climb stairs. 
• Ability to nimbly evade hazards in a condemned building. 

Skills: 
• Computer skills that encompass effective use of word processing, spreadsheet, email, and Internet browser 

software. 

Physical Requirements 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

Community Relations Specialist, Page 3 of 4 



Minimal physical effort required to perform work under typical office conditions. While performing_ the duties of this 
job, the employee is regularly required to sit and stand; must regularly lift and or move items up to ten pounds, 
frequently lift items up to 25 pounds, and occasionally lift or move items up to 50 pounds; be able to clearly hear 
constituents when speaking in person or on the telephone. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close 
vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the employee and is 
subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 

Community Relations Specialist, Page 4 of 4 



# 

E IAL 

P E ENT TION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 

Executive Branch 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable City Council President Williams and City Council 
Members 

FROM: Sekar Bawa, Treasurer 

CC: Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

DATE: December 17, 2020 

RE: Mayoral Recommendations to City Council for a City of 
Pontiac Covid-19 Relief Package for Direct Assistance to our 
Pontiac Residents: Filling the Gap of Economic Distress 
caused by the Pandemic. 

The purpose of this memorandum is to formally recommend a Covid-19 relief 
package that allows the City of Pontiac to provide direct assistance to Pontiac 
residents. In an effort to fill the gap of Economic distress caused by the 
Coronavirus pandemic. We are requesting the approval of a late fee abatement. 

As such, the following is presented for your review. 

Winter taxes are due without penalty by February 15, 2021. A One-time penalty of 
3% is added on 02/16/2021. If the tax payer does not pay their Winter taxes by 
February 28, 2021, the delinquent winter tax is transferred without the penalty. 

Please see the Charter provision given below regarding fee and penalty. 

5.408 Due D4'ate 

. · City ·property tu~. for .t:.\!l,!ch f•l 'feJ}r ~ dt.1e lli1M p!ilf~bl-e 1$C~ .JidJ. 1. mt1rl 
rMlY be -~u3 ~t ~1 thne tatu•mg . July tv!tllout lllllf colklctloil f~, or &ddltkl~ 
charge. At\ ~didoWll emu:ge .to be ~cJtwd try or!lin&mce Gb!l be &dded to .i!U 
unpaid general City ~ on A\lgw;t 1st mad cm tbe tlrm dav· ct asich 1.u,11::ceedblg 

. month dutir!g tvhleb . Uk<a$ ttitrudn unp11t.d, win tetutit ,thei:eaf I together 111th 
11teemed penalties or ehtllrges, ii )'®Ide 1:0 ~ Oo1mcy- ~e.ir. · · 



DIVISION 6. STATE REGULATIONS 

_22-761 ... State .. hou_s i ng)_aw .. ad opted_ .......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 125.401 et seq., MSA 5.2771 et seq.), as amended, known as the state 

housing law, including all amendments thereto, is adopted by reference and shall be effective in the city in the same manner as 

if set out fully in this division. 

(Code 1985, § 14-156; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

_22-762_.Add_iti_ons .. to. state ... housin_g_ law ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ .. 

In addition to the requirements of the state housing law adopted by reference in this division, the following items and standards 

shall be required: 

(1) Bathrooms. In every dwelling existing prior to August 21, 1959, there shall be provided at least one water 

closet, lavatory and bathtub or shower for every two dwelling units (apartments). A separate bathroom containing 

a water closet, lavatory, bathtub or shower shall be provided within every dwelling unit that has a total floor area 

of 240 square feet or more or is composed of three or more habitable rooms. 

a. In all rooming houses, boardinghouses or lodging houses, hotels and similarly occupied dwellings, 

there shall be provided at least one water closet, lavatory and bathtub or shower for every ten occupants or 

fraction thereof. 

b. No required bathroom or toilet facilities shall b_e permitted in the cellar of any dwelling. 

(2) Water and space heating facilities. 

a. In all dwellings, except owner-occupied single-family dwellings, there shall be provided and properly 

maintained a water heating facility capable of heating water to a temperature of at least 110 degrees 

Fahrenheit. All required kitchen sinks, lavatories and bathtubs or showers shall be properly supplied with 

hot water in accordance with the plumbing code of the state. 

b. Every dwelling shall have heating facilities that are properly installed, are maintained in a safe and 

good working condition, and are capable of heating all habitable rooms and bathrooms or water closet 

compartments to a temperature of at least 70 degrees Fahrenheit when the outdoor temperature is minus 

ten degrees Fahrenheit. 

(3) Electrical wiring. All dwellings shall be supplied with electricity. All installation of electrical wiring shall be 

done in accordance with section 22-61 et seq. 



(4) Upon registration, the owner shall provide his Social Security or taxpayer identification number, state 

identification number, and name(s) oftenant(s). If managed or operated by an agent, then the agent shall provide 

his Social Security or taxpayer identification number, and state identification number. A fee shall be paid upon 

registration. 

(Code 1985, § 14-157; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

.22-763 .. lnspection .. intervals.; .. access .. to .. leaseholds ................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

(a) Inspections for all multiple dwellings and rooming houses regulated by this division shall be conducted at least once every 

three years, if there has not been a change in ownership during the three-year period. Each dwelling unit shall be inspected. 

(b) If the most recent inspection of the premises found no violations of the.act and the multiple dwelling or rooming house has 

not changed ownership during the previous six years, the maximum period between inspections shall be six years. 

(c) The owner of a leasehold shall: 

1. Provide the Department of Building Safety access to the leasehold if the lease provides the owner a right of 

entry. 

2. Provide access to areas other than a leasehold or areas open to public view, or both. 

3. Notify a tenant of the Department of Building Safety's request to inspect a leasehold, make a good faith effort 

to obtain permission for an inspection, and arrange for the inspection. If a tenant vacates a leasehold after the 

Department of Building Safety has requested to inspect that leasehold, the owner of the leasehold shall notify the 

Department of Building Safety of that fact within 10 days after the leasehold is vacated. 

4. Provide access to the leasehold if a tenant of that leasehold has made a complaint to the Department of 

Building Safety. 

(Code 1985, § 14-158; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

.22-764 .. Certificate .. of .. compliance; .. display, __ inspectio.n .. of .. m_ultiple .. dwellings; .. ch_ange .. of .. o_ccupa_ncy; fees.-.... 

(a) The fee for a certificate of compliance for a multiple dwelling as provided for in the state housing law, sections 129, 130 

and 131 of Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 125.401 et seq., MSA 5.2771 et seq.), as amended, shall 

be recommended by the Finance Director and Department of Building Safety and established by resolution of the City Council 

upon adoption of the annual budget and may be amended from time to time by resolution of the City Council and shall be 

payable at the time application is made. The owner or property manager shall not be liable for an inspection fee if the inspection 

is not performed and the Department of Building Safety is the direct cause of the failure to perform. 



(b) It shall be required, and the responsibility of the owner, to post and maintain in a conspicuous locati<?n, one copy of the 

certificate of compliance, either temporary or permanent, as they are issued, at the premises for which they have been issued. 

The enforcing officer of this housing code shall prepare such certificate, and the certificate shall be valid for a period not to 

exceed three years from date of issuance thereof. 

(c) In addition to the inspection requirements provided for in the state housing law, an inspection shall also be required prior to 

any change of occupancy of multiple dwelling units after having once been occupied. Units in multiple dwellings or rooming 

houses should not be occupied or reoccupied after having been vacated unless inspected by the Department of Building Safety, 

except in cases where a temporary certificate of compliance may be issued. Owners of multiple dwellings shall notify the 

Department of Building Safety prior to a change in occupancy so that the unit or units may be inspected. The owner or agent of 

a dwelling unit reoccupied after June 30, 2012, and before the issuance of a certificate of compliance shall be guilty of a 

municipal civil infraction subject to a fine of five hundred dollars ($500.00); each day shall be considered a separate offense. 

( d) Upon recommendation of the Finance Director and Department of Building Safety, the city council shall be authorized to 

establish by resolution a fee schedule for inspections conducted pursuant to this article and Act No .. 286 of the Public Acts of 

Michigan of 1968 (MCL 125.402a, MSA 5.2772(1 )), as authorized by section 126 of the Act upon adoption of the annual budget 

and may amend such fee as may be required by resolution of the city council. The fee shall be payable at the same time as and 

in addition to the fee for a certificate of compliance. 

(e) No certificate of compliance shall be issued for any property unless all property taxes and water and sewer bills associated 

with the parcel in question are current and that the owner complies with the provisions of the Pontiac Income Tax Ordinance. 

(f) A tenant may request inspection of a dwelling unit upon payment of the inspection fee. 

(g) Owner or agent shall schedule the inspection at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date of a certificate of 

compliance, or sooner. Failure to schedule an inspection shall result in the immediate suspension of a certificate of compliance 

and penalties described in the Code of Ordinances and the assessment of a twenty-five dollar ($25.00) late fee per unit per 

month for any inspection that is scheduled late under this ordinance after June 30, 2012. Any request to reschedule an 

inspection shall result in a rescheduling fee. 

(h) Fees for certificates of compliance, temporary certificates, rescheduling fees, related inspections, appeals, and any other 

fee required by this division shall be recommended by the Finance Director and the Department of Building Safety and 

established by resolution of the City Council upon adoption of the annual budget and may be amended by resolution of the City 

Council from time to time. Fees shall be payable at the time of registration or request for inspection. 

(i) Property owners shall also be responsible for any unpaid fees invoiced within the previous 365 days. After June 30, 2012, 

any invoice that is paid after its due date shall be assessed a twenty-five dollar ($25.00) late fee per rental unit per month until 

paid. 



U) There shall be no refunds for any fees paid unless the service is not provided because of the fault of the Department of 

Building Safety. 

(k) Effective January 1, 2013, the Department of Building Safety may charge one information verification fee during a calendar 

year to verify information obtained during the registry of owners and premises, including names of tenants, obtained in a 

previous calendar year. If such verification fee is assessed, the City Council shall by December 1 of the prior calendar year, 

upon the recommendation of the Finance Director and the Department of Building Safety, establish the fee. The fee shall be in 

effect for the entire calendar year and shall expire on the last day of the calendar year. Any unpaid verification fee shall be 

assessed a one time t,...,enty five dollar ($25.00) late fee after its due date. 

(I) Any certificate of compliance issued by the Department of Building Safety after September 1, 2011, with an expiration date 

less than one year from the date of issuance shall be deemed to expire three years after the date of issuance. The Department 

of Building Safety shall correct all records to reflect this change. 

(Code 1985, § 14-159; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. 2256, § 1, 4-17-12) 

(I) If the property owner is located more than a thirty (30) miles radius from city hall, a local property management company 

shall be contracted to provide required services designated by the owner as responsible for operating and maintaining the 

premises, any notice so issued shall be deemed to have been issued upon the owner or owners of record. The property 

management company shall have an emergency 24 hour contact number listed with the Department of Building Safety. 

(m) Requirement to keep information current. 

If at any time the information contained in the affidavit is no longer valid, the property owner, possessory lender, or lender shall 

file a new affidavit to upda~e a registered owner's current information within ten (10) days, there shall be no fee assessed. 

Failure to keep the information current is subjei:;t to, the property owner, possessory lender, or lender to register the property as 

a new registration and pay associated fee. The property owner, possessory lender, or lender shall face additional penalties as 

outlined in Section 22-925. 

(n) Insurance shall be maintained on all properties registered as a rental, insurance company, contact name and telephone 

number shall be provided annually. 

22-765 Escrow account. .............................................................................................................................. , ......... , ......................................................................................................................... , ..................................................................................................................... , 

A bank account shall be established by the city treasurer, with the assistance of the finance director, to serve as escrow account 

for any rents payable to the city under the provisions of section 130 of Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 

125.401, MSA 5.2771 ), as amended. 



(Code 1985, § 14-160; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

.22-766 .. Hearing .. officer ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

The mayor shall appoint a hearing officer as provided in section 140 of Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 

125.401 et seq., MSA 5.2771 et seq.), as amended, and the hearing officer shall serve at the pleasure of the mayor. The hearing 

officer shall be a person who has expertise in housing matters including, but not limited to, an engineer, architect, building 

contractor, building inspector, or member of a community housing agency. An employee of the City shall not be appointed as 

hearing officer. The hearing officer shall perform the functions and duties in regard to dangerous buildings set forth in sections 

137 through 143 of Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 125.401 et seq., MSA 5.2771 et seq.), as amended. 

(Code 1985, § 14-161; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

.22-767 .. Enforcement provis.io.ns.-.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

The enforcing officer for Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 125.401 et seq., MSA 5.2771 et seq.), as 

amended, shall be the Building Code Official or his designee. The enforcing agency for the act shall be the Department of 

Building Safety and all employees and such other persons or companies under contract with the City of Pontiac to perform such 

services. 

(Code 1985, § 14-162; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

22-768 Violations. 

Any violation of the provisions of Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1917 (MCL 125.401 et seq., MSA 5.2771 et seq.), 

as amended, being sections 1 to 119 inclusive, shall constitute a violation of this article. The enforcing officer may request the 

assistance of the law department to bring criminal proceedings for such violations, or may request the assistance of the law 

department to bring civil actions to require compliance with this article. 

(Code 1985, § 14-163; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

_22-769 .. Conflict .with .. city __ ordi_na_nce ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ . 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this division are repealed. The provisions of this division and the remedies 

adopted are intended to be supplementary to, and not to repeal or replace, the other provisions of this article. All of the 

provisions of this article and remedies provided in this article shall remain in effect. 

(Code 1985, § 14-164; Ord. No. 2246, § 1, 1-26-12) 

_22-770-22-800 .. Reserved .......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 



DIVISION 7. INSPECTIONS OF ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS 

.22-801 ... Registry. of .. owners ... and premises ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... .. 

(a) A registry of owners and premises shall be maintained by the Department of Building Safety. 

(b) The owners of one- and two-family dwellings which are occupied by persons other than the owner, which may be 

evidenced by the homestead declaration on the property being less than 100 percent and a dwelling unit not occupied by the 

titled owner of the property, or a one- or two-family dwelling for which an owner is offering to others for purposes of occupancy 

through rental or lease agreements, or by other mutually acceptable agreements leading to occupancy including land contracts, 

shall register their names, places of residence or usual places of business, Social Security or taxpayer identification number, 

state identification number, name(s) of the tenant(s), and the location of the premises regulated by this division with the 

Department of Building Safety. If the premises are managed or operated by an agent, the agent's name, place of business, 

Social Security or taxpayer identification number, and state identification number shall also be provided. The owners shall 

register by June 30, 2012, after the enactment of this division, without additional penalty. Within 60 days after change of 

ownership or change of agent, where the owner transfers property from personal ownership into an LLC or other business entity 

or from one business entity to another would be exempt so long as it's the same owner of any or all of the previous, the new 

owner or agent shall reregister with the Department of Building Safety in the same manner as previously set forth. The 

Department of Building Safety may require information in addition to the information required by this division for purposes of 

registration. A fee shall be paid upon registration. Such registration shall be valid until changed. Late registration fees paid after 

their due date shall be assessed a $25.00 late fee per rental unit per month until paid. 

(c) If the property owner, possessory lender, or lender is located more than thirty (30) miles away, a local property 

management company shall be contracted to provide required services. The property management company shall have an 

emergency 24-hour contact information listed with the Department of Building Safety including but not limited to Name, address, 

emergency contact number. 

(d). Requirement .to .keep.information .. current .................................................................................................................................................. · .................................................................................................. .. 

If at any time the information contained in the affidavit is no longer valid, the property owner, possessory lender, or lender shall 

file a new affidavit to update a registered owner's current information within ten (10) days, there shall be no fee assessed. 

Failure to keep the information current is subject to, the property owner, possessory lender, or lender to register the property as 

a new registration and pay associated fees. The property owner, possessory lender, or lender shall face additional penalties as 

outlined in Section 22-925. 



(e) Insurance shall be maintained on all properties registered as a rental, insurance company, contact name and telephone 

number shall be provided. 

(f) A property that has a land contract recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds that names the occupant of the 

dwelling unit shall be exempt from the requirements of this division. 

(Code 1985, § 14-165; Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2255, § 1, 4-17-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15-17) 

22-802 Fees. 

(a) Fees for registration, certificates of compliance, temporary certificates, rescheduling fees, related inspections, appeals, and 

any other fee required by this division shall be recommended by the Finance Director and the Department of Building Safety and 

established by resolution of the City Council upon adoption of the annual budget and may be amended by resolution of the City 

Council from time to time. Fees shall be payable at time of registration or request for inspection. 

(b) Owners of one- and two-family dwellings which are occupied by a family member of the owner shall not be charged any of 

the fees enumerated in subsection (a) of this section, except that all owners shall be responsible for paying the inspection fees. 

For the purposes of this subsection, a family member is any individual related by blood or marriage, which relationship is of a 

permanent and distinct domestic character and shall be limited to mother, father, grandparent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, 

brother, sister, son, daughter, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, or any other adoptive dependent. Evidence of relationship may be 

proven at the time of registration by birth certificate, marriage certificate, record of adoption, tax returns showing dependent 

status, or any other documents that may be required by the Department of Building Safety. 

(c) Property owners shall also be responsible for any unpaid fees invoiced within the previous 365 days. After June 30, 2012, 

any invoice that is paid after its due date shall be assessed a $25.00 late fee per rental unit per month until paid. 

(d) There shall be no refunds for any fees paid unless the service is not provided because of the fault of the Department of 

Building Safety. 

(e) Effective .January 1, 2013, the Department of Building Safety may charge one information verification fee during a calendar 

year to verify information obtained during the registry of owners and premises, including names of tenants, obtained in a 

previous calendar year. If such verification fee is assessed, the City Council shall by December 1 of the prior calendar year, 

upon the recommendation of the Finance Director and the Department of Building Safety, establish the fee. The fee shall be in 

effect for the entire calendar year and shall expire on the last day of the calendar year. Any unpaid verification fee shall be 

assessed a one time, $25.00 late fee after its due date. 

(Code 1985, § 14-166; Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2255, § 1, 4-17-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15-17) 

.22-803 .. lnspections ... required ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. . 



(a) The Department of Building Safety shall cause periodic inspections to be made of dwellings regulated by this division. In no 

event shall the period between the inspections exceed three years, except that the period shall be five years for owners of 

property who qualify for the fee waiver in section 22-802(b). This section does not limit the requirement in subsection (b) of this 

section to have the property reinspected upon change in occupancy. 

(b) In addition to tho periodic inspections required by subsection (a) of this section, inspections shall also be required prior to 

any change in occupancy of a dvvelling unit after having once been occupied. It shall be the duty of the owner or agent of such 

dwelling units to notify the Department of Building Saf.ety prior to the reoccupancy of a vacated one or two family dwelling unit. 

No dwellings subject to this division may be reoccupied until inspected pursuant to this section, except as provided in section R 

-300 

(b). The owner or agent of a dwelling unit reoccupied after June 30, 2012, and before the issuance of a certificate of compliance 

shall be guilty of a municipal civil infraction subject to a fine of $500.00; each day shall be considered a separate offense. 

(c) Inspections shall be conducted in a manner calculated to secure compliance with applicable City ordinances and 

regulations appropriate to the needs of the community. 

(d) An inspector or team of inspectors may request permission to enter all premises regulated by this division at reasonable 

hours to undertake an inspection. Upon an emergency, an inspector or team of inspectors shall have the right to enter at any 

time. 

(e) Owner or the agent shall schedule the inspection at least 60 days before the expiration date of a certificate of compliance, 

or sooner. Failure to schedule an inspection shall result in the immediate suspension of a certificate of compliance and penalties 

as described in section 22-807(f) and the assessment of a $25.00 late fee per unit per month for any inspection that is 

scheduled late under this division after June 30, 2012. No inspection shall be made unless the appropriate fee has been paid. 

Any request to reschedule an inspection shall result in a rescheduling fee. 

(f) A tenant may request inspection of the dwelling unit upon payment of the inspection fee. 

(Code 1985, § 14-167; Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2255, § 1, 4-17-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15-17) 

_22-804 __ 1 ns pecti_o_n .. wa_rra_nts ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... .. 

(a) In a nonemergency situation where admission to premises to be inspected under the provisions of this division is refused 

by the occupant or person in charge thereof, the Department of Building Safety shall apply to a court of competent jurisdiction for 

a warrant to inspect the premises. The warrant shall state the address of the building to be inspected, the nature of the 

inspection, and the reasons for the inspection. It shall be appropriate and sufficient to set forth the basis for inspection 

established in this division, or as set forth in other applicable law. The warrant shall also state that it is issued pursuant to this 

division, and the purpose for which it is issued. 



(b) In the event of an emergency, no inspection warrant shall be required. 

(Code 1985, § 14-168; Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15-17) 

_22-805 .. lnspection.po_l_icy_and .. rec_ordkeepi_ng . ................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

(a) It is the policy of the City that the inspection procedures set forth in this division are established in the public interest to 

secure the health and safety of the occupants of dwellings and of the general public. 

(b) The current edition of the International Property Maintenance Code along with any subsequent amendments or 

supplements with technical amendments approved and recommended by the International Code Council is hereby adopted by 

reference to establish the minimum conditions of the dwelling unit and the maintenance of the structure in general. 

(c) The Department of Building Safety shall keep records of all inspections and matters related to the procedures set forth in 

this division in accordance with the record retention schedule adopted by the City Council. 

(Code 1985, § 14-169; Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15"17) 

_22-806 .. Certificate .. of .. complia_nce ............................ · .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. .. 

(a) An owner or agent shall apply for a certificate of compliance. Inspection and issuance of certificates shall be in accordance 

with the requirements of this division and with rules and procedures established by the Building Code Official. 

(b) An application for a certificate of compliance shall be made when the owner enrolls in the registry of owners and premises. 

If the owner fails to register within the time required, any occupant of unregistered or uncertified premises may make application. 

(c) Single- and two-family dwellings regulated by this division shall not be occupied unless a certificate of compliance has been 

issued by the Department of Building Safety. The certificates shall be issued only upon prior inspection of the premises, except 

as provided in subsection (h) of this section. The certificate shall be issued within 15 days if the dwelling is entitled thereto at the 

date of inspection. 

(d) Inspections shall be made prior to first occupancy of single- and two-family dwellings regulated by this division when the 

construction or alteration is completed. 

(e) Upon finding that there is no condition that would constitute a hazard to the health and safety of the occupants, and the 

premises are otherwise tit for occupancy, the certificate of compliance shall be issued. If the finding is of a condition that would 

constitute a hazard to health or safety, no certificate shall be issued, and an order to comply with this division shall be issued 

immediately and served upon the owner in accordance with section 22-807. On reinspection and proof of compliance, the order 

shall be rescinded and a certificate issued. 



(f) When a certificate of compliance is withheld pending compliance, no premises that have not been occupied for dwelling 

purposes shall be so occupied, and those premises that have been or are occupied may be ordered vacated until reinspection 

and proof of compliance have been established by the Department of Building Safety. 

(g) A certificate of compliance shall be issued on condition that the premises remain in safe, healthful, and fit condition for 

occupancy. If upon reinspection the Department of Building Safety determines that conditions exist that constitute a hazard to 

health or safety, the certificate may be immediately suspended and a notice shall be served upon the owner to comply with this 

division. 

(h) The Department of Building Safety may authorize the issuance of a temporary certificate without inspection for those 

premises in which there are no violations of record, and shall issue such temporary certificates upon application in cases where 

inspections are not made within a reasonable time. Temporary certificates may also be issued for premises with violations of 

record when the owner can show proof of having undertaken to correctsuch conditions. 

(i) A violation of this division shall not prevent the issuance of a certificate of compliance, but the Department of Building Safety 

shall not issue a certificate when the existing conditions constitute a hazard to the health or safety of those who may occupy the 

premises. 

0) It shall be required, and the responsibility of the owner, to maintain and post on the inside of the main entrance to the 

dwelling unit one copy of the certificate of compliance, either temporary or permanent, as such certificates are issued, at the 

premises for which they have been issued. 

(k) No certificate of compliance shall be issued for any. property unless all property taxes and water and sewer bills associated 

with the parcel in question are current and that the owner is in compliance with the provisions of the Pontiac Income Tax 

Ordinance. 

(I) f:i,ny certificate of compliance issued by the Department of Building Safety after September 1, 2011, with an expiration date 

less than one year from the date of issuance, shall be deemed to expire three years after the date of issuance. The Department 

of Building Safety shall correct all records to reflect this change. 

(Code 1985, § 14 170; Ord. ~Jo. 2247, § 1, 12612; Ord. ~Jo. 2255, § 1, 4 17 12; Ord. No. 2345, 6 15 17) 

22-807 Violations. 

(a) If, upon inspection, the premises or any part thereof are found to be in violation of any provision of any code or ordinance 

of the city, the violation shall be recorded by the Department of Building Safety in the applicable owner and premises files. 

(b) The owner, and at the discretion of the Department of Building Safety, the occupants, shall be notified in writing of the 

existence of the violation. The notice shall state the date of the inspection, the name of the inspector, the specific details of the 

violation, and the time within which the correction shall be completed. 



(c) A violation that is determined by the inspector to constitute a hazard to the health or safety of the occupants, under 

circumstances where the premises cannot be vacated, shall be ordered corrected within the shortest reasonable time. All other 

violations shall be corrected within a reasonable time as determined by the Department of Building Safety. 

(d) The Department of Building Safety shall reinspect after a reasonable time for ascertaining whether the violations have been 

corrected. There shall be an additional fee charged and paid before each reinspection. 

(e) · The Department of Building Safety shall attempt to ascertain t~ose circumstances where the occupant or occupants shall 

be responsible for the correction of violations. In instances where disputes arise as to responsibility for violations and 

corrections, the owner of the premises shall be held to be responsible for corrective action, unless the owner establishes that the 

occupant or occupants are responsible. 

(f) Violation of any provisions of this division shall be deemed a municipal civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not less than 

$100.00, or more than $500.00; plus any costs, damages, expenses, and other sanctions. This division is further subject to the 

repeat offender provision of this Code. This provision states that increased civil fines may be imposed for repeated violations by 

a person of any requirement or provision of this division. As used in this division, "repeat offense" means a second (or any 

subsequent) municipal civil infraction violation of the same requirement of provision (1) committed by a person and (2) for which 

the person admits responsibility or is determined to be responsible. The increased fine for a repeat offense under this article 

shall be as follows: 

(1) The fine for any offense, which is a first repeat offense, shall be no less than $300.00, plus costs. 

(2) The fine for any offense, which is a second repeat offense or any subsequent repeat offense, shall be 

$500.00, plus costs. 

(g) If any owner who receives a fee waiver pursuant to section 22-802(b) is found to have presented false or fraudulent 

information in order to obtain the fee waiver, or if the occupant of the dwelling is found not to be a family member of the owner, 

as defined in section 22-802(b), the owner of the property shall be guilty of a civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not less than 

$500.00. Any property owner found to have violated this section shall not be eligible for any fee waiver at any property owned 

within the City. 

Further, each day on which any violation of this division continues constitutes a separate offense and shall be subject to 

penalties or sanctions as a separate offense. In addition to any other remedies available at law, the City may bring in the local 

district court an injunction or other process against a person or company to restrain, prevent, or abate any violation of this 

division. 

(Code 1985, § 14-171; Ord. No. 2086, § 1, 10-22-98; Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15-17) 

.22-807 .1 ... APPea.ls ····························································································································· ... ·.······················································································································································································· 



(a) If, upon inspection, the premises or any part thereof is found to be in violation of any provision of the International Property 

Maintenance Code and the Department of Building Safety has declined to issue a certificate of compliance, the property owner 

has the right to appeal the decision of the Department of Building Safety to the Board of Appeals established by the City under 

the Housing Law of Michigan upon petition and payment of the appeal fee. 

(b) An owner aggrieved by a final decision or order of the Board of Appeals may appeal the decision or order to the circuit 

court by filing a petition for an order of superintending control within 20 days of the date of the decision. 

(Ord. No. 2247, § 1, 1-26-12; Ord. No. 2345, 6-15-17) 

DIVISION 8. BOARD OF APPEALS 

.22-808 .. Created,; ... purpose ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ .. 

There is hereby created a board of appeals to hear appeals and to hear all of the cases and carry out all of the duties of the city 

council described in section 141 (3) and (4) of the Housing Law of Michigan, Act 167 of 1917. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

.22-809 .. Compos_ition.; .. qualificatio.ns_. ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

The board of appeals shall be appointed by the city council and shall consist of the following members: 

a. A building contractor. 

b. A registered architect or engineer. 

c. Two members of the general public. 

d. An individual registered as a building official, plan reviewer, or inspector under the building officials and inspectors 

registration act, Act No. 54 of the Public Acts of 1986, being sections 338.2301 to 338.2313 of the Michigan Compiled Laws. The 

individual may be an employee of the city. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

22-810 Terms. 

Board of appeals members shall be appointed for 3 years, except that of the members first appointed, two members shall serve 

for 1 year, two members shall serve for 2 years, and one member shall serve for 3 years. A vacancy created other than by 

expiration of a term shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired term in the same manner as the original appointment. A 

member may be appointed for additional terms. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 



22-811 Officers. ·············· .. ,··· ............ , ................................................................................................................... ,., ....... , ........... ,.,,,,,,,., ....................................................................................................................................... , ...... ,, ......... , ......................................... . 

The board of appeals shall elect a chairperson, vice-chairperson, and other officers that the board considers necessary. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_12 .. Quorum_. ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. . 

A majority of the board of appeals members appointed and serving constitutes a quorum. Final action of the board of appeals 

shall be only by affirmative vote of a majority of the board members appointed and serving. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_1_3 .. Com.pensati_on ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

The city council shall fix the amount of any per diem compensation provided to the members of the board of appeals. Expenses 

of the board of appeals incurred in the performance of official duties may be reimbursed as provided by law for employees of the 

city. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_14 .. Open ... meeti_ngs · .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. .. 

A meeting of the board of appeals shall be held pursuant to the open meetings act, Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976, being 

sections 15.261 to 15.275 of the Michigan Compiled Laws. Public notice of the time, date, and place of the meeting shall be 

given in the manner required by Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_1_5 .. Records .. to .. be .public.-......................... · ................................ · ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

A writing prepared, owned, used, in the possession of, or retained by the board of appeals in the performance of an official 

function shall be made available to the public pursuant to the freedom of information act, Act No. 442 of the Public Acts of 1976, 

being sections 15.231 to 15.246 of the Michigan Compiled Laws. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_16 .. Appeal .. to .. Ci_rc_uit .. Court ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ .. 

An owner aggrieved by a final decision or order of the board of appeals may appeal the decision or order to the circuit court by 

filing a petition for an order of superintending control within 20 days of the date of the decision. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_17 .. Application;_fees.-.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. . 



Any person shall have the right to appeal a decision of the hearing officer to the board of appeals. The application shall be filed 

on a form obtained from building official. No application shall be processed until the required application fee is paid. Such 

application fee shall be set by city council resolution upon adoption of the annual budget. or by Order of the Emergency 

Manager. 

(Ord. No. 2239, § 1, 1-13-12) 

_22-8_18, .. 22-8_1_9 .. Reserved ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. .. 

DIVISION 9. PRE-SALE HOUSING INSPECTION 

_22-820 .. Pre-sale .. housing _inspection .. requ_i_red.Jn .. nei9hborhood .. enterprise .. zo_ne,. ........................................................................................... . 

Before a structure containing a dwelling unit in an established neighborhood enterprise zone shall be sold, the owner of said 

structure shall pay the appropriate inspection fees established from time to time by resolution of the City Council and apply for, 

obtain, and pass a property maintenance inspection. Such inspection shall follow the same standards as used by the City in the 

inspection of a rental dwelling. Upon passage of the inspection, the Director of Community Development or his designee shall 

issue the appropriate certificate of compliance. Any owner aggrieved by the results of such inspection may, upon paying the 

appropriate fee established from time to time by resolution of the City Council, request a hearing before the Board of Appeals, 

the decision of which shall be final. 

Fee Schedule 

1) If we bill only once every three years, can we just send one invoice with the balance due instead of one for every unit? 

2) Tenant complaints should we reduce the fee to $50,00 instead of $75.00, maintaining the requirements to provide the 

lease DL#? 



12/17/2020 Stimulus checks: Hill leaders eye second round of aid as part of $900 billion Covid relief deal - CNNPolilics 

politics • uve Tv @ 
n111 1eaaers eye new rouna 01 s11mu1us cnecKs as pare 01 

$900 billion Covid relief deal 
By Manu Raju and Clare Foran, CNN 
Updated 8:31 PM ET, Wed December 16, 2020 

Washington (CNN) - Congressional leaders, after months of a bitter stalemate and as millions of Americans have 
been eager for relief, are finally indicating they're nearing a deal on a new rescue package that could pass both 
chambers within days. 

The price tag for a stimulus deal could be close to $900 billion, a source familiar tells CNN, though many key 
details remained unknown throughout the day Wednesday. 

The deal is expected to include a new round of stimulus checks at $600 per individual, but no money for state and 
local aid, a priority Democrats had pushed for, and no lawsuit protections, which Republicans wanted. 

The measure is also expected to include an additional $300 a week in jobless benefits as well as up to $330 billion 
for small business loans and money for vaccine distribution. 

But there are still provisions drawing pushback, including a Democratic push to include $90 billion in aid to states 
that would be administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. 

Senate Majority Whip John Thune told CNN that if that's "simply a way of disguising money for state and local 
governments, it will have a lot of opposition." He said it depends on how it's structured. 

Even as talks are moving in a positive direction towards a deal, congressional leaders traded offers and went back
and-forth earlier Wednesday as they try to finalize a proposal and jam it through Congress in days, several sources 
told CNN. 

That means it's still highly uncertain when Congress will vote -- and whether they will be able to tie the roughly 
$900 billion relief plan to a massive $1.4 trillion spending bill that Congress is trying to pass by the time the 
government runs out of money Friday night. Whether Congress will have to pass another stop-gap measure to 
keep agencies afloat remains to be seen. 

On a conference call Wednesday, Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell suggested that votes on final passage 
could slip into the weekend, and he prepared his members to be ready for that possibility. 

If that happens, it's possible there could be a temporary government shutdown until final passage since 
government funding runs out Friday night, and they are planning on tying the Covid relief package to the funding 
bill. Congress may have to pass a short-term stop-gap measure to prevent that from happening. 

The stimulus proposal in the works amounts to about twice the amount that Senate Republicans have been 
proposing, but it is a fraction of what House Speaker Nancy Pelosi had been demanding for months. Before the 
election, Pelosi had held out for a deal worth $2.2 trillion, but now she is willing to back a much smaller proposal, 
arguing that they will have. another opportunity to push for more aid when Joe Biden assumes the presidency. 

Congressional leaders weigh in 
McConnell said in a floor speech Wednesday morning that Hill leaders have "made major headway toward 
hammering out a targeted pandemic relief package that would be able to pass both chambers with bipartisan 
majorities," and said, "we agreed we will not leave town until we've made law." 

https://www.cnn.com/2020/12/16/politics/stimulus-negotiations-slale-of-play/index.hlml 1/4 



12/17/2020 Stimulus checks: Hill leaders eye second round of aid as part of $900 billion Covid relief deal - CNNPolitics 

politics • LIVE Tv @ 
IL:S IUI II IUIVIUUal:S al IU lal I llllt::S I lo.Vt: Ut:GUI I It: a I I lo.JUI l:S:SUt: 111 LI It: I aGt:. 

"Kelly and David are getting hammered" on the issue, he said, according to a source who heard his remarks, a 
reference to incumbent GOP Sens. Kelly Loeffler and David Perdue, who are both facing off against Democratic 
challengers. 

On a conference call with House Democrats this morning, Pelosi signaled that the deal isn't final yet but offered the 
general outlines of the proposal. There wasn't a lot of pushback on the call, and sources described the 
atmosphere on the call as positive. 

Pelosi blamed GOP insistence on lawsuit protections for businesses and others as a reason why state and local aid 
was not included in the proposal. She did point to other areas of the emerging proposal -- school funding, vaccine 
distribution and transportation projects -- where states and localities would get money. She contended that 
Democrats will push again for state and local aid when Joe Biden assumes the presidency. 

Rather than giving direct aid to states, Hill leaders are looking at a $90 billion fund that would be administered by 
FEMA for aid to states and cities, senators say. 

"Does it affect our vote count? Probably," Thune cautioned. 

Thune also said "some of our folks won't like" $300 in weekly jobless benefits, but others will -- and noted that 
"personal checks create concerns among some GOP members." 

Thune also said they appear to have upped the small business loans to $330 billion in this package, which 
Republicans support. 

Once details are formally unveiled, Hill leaders will have to sell the plan to their caucuses and try to ram it through 
Congress quickly -- all with the threat of a shutdown looming at the end of the week. 

It won't be an easy task. But top Democrats and Republicans expressed confidence Tuesday evening after the big 
four leaders met for the first time in months, emerging to say that a deal is finally in sight. But they refused to share 
any details. 

How the legislative process could play out 
Once it is finalized, leadership from both parties will have to brief the rank-and-file to sell them on the agreement 
and then move as quickly as possible to hold a vote in both chambers. 

Negotiators are up against the clock ahead of a Friday at midnight deadline when government funding expires, 
and barring any major last-minute snags, lawmakers could be on track for a vote in the House on Thursday 
followed by a vote in the Senate on Friday. They would need unanimous consent from all 100 senators to schedule 
a vote, meaning if any senator objects, there could be at least a temporary government shutdown over the 
weekend. 

Negotiators still need to introduce a $1.4 trillion government funding package. Following that release, the House 
Rules Committee meets to tee up a House vote, and when that happens, an amendment is expected be offered to 
tack on the Covid relief deal before sending the full package to the floor. 

Once a vote takes place in the House, there will be little time left on the calendar before a potential shutdown is 
triggered. 

With such a narrow margin for error, get ready for rank-and-file members to attempt to exert influence on the 
process in an effort to win concessions. 

https://www.cnn.com/2020/12/16/politics/stimulus-negotiations-state-of-play/index.html 2/4 



12/17/2020 Stimulus checks: Hill leaders eye second round of aid as part of $900 billion Covid relief deal - CNNPolilics 

politics • LIVE TV @ 
L; UIU Ut: IUI L;t:U LU I t:Vt:I L LU a ::;1 IUI L·Lt:1111 IUI IUII I\::! µaLL;I I 111::;Lt:aU, ll lUU!::111 laVVI I li::11\t:I::; 111 UULI I µc:11 ue::; 1 li::iVt: 11 li::iUt: L;lt:i::11 

they don't want that to happen. 

It's not yet clear how much buy-in a deal will get from the rank-and-file on both sides of the aisle, but there will 
likely be GOP concerns about the price tag. 

Sen. Ron Johnson, a Republican of Wisconsin, said "probably" when asked if it was too much money. 

GOP Sen. Rand Paul, however, signaled Wednesday that he won't stand in the way of a quick Senate vote. 

"We probably won't object to the time limitations on it," the Kentucky Republican told reporters. 

While the emerging proposal is expected to include a new round of stimulus checks, the expected amount is not 
as much as what's being pushed by House progressives, Sen. Bernie Sanders and at least one Republican, Sen. 
Josh Hawley of Missouri. 

Sanders, who has been demanding $1,200 in checks, praised the emerging proposal for including stimulus 
checks even though it's expected to be in the range of $600-$700 range for individuals. He said he would keep 
demanding more, but he wouldn't say if he would object or slow down the deal to prevent it from passing by 
Friday. 

"Two weeks ago ... there was virtually no discussion about direct payments," Sanders said. "So I'm proud of the 
progress that we've made ... I'm gonna continue to fight for more. Because people are in trouble right now and 
they need help, but it's a good start." 

This story has been updated with additional developments Wednesday. 

CNN's Suzanne Malveaux, Daniella Diaz and Ted Barrett contributed to this report. 

[ Searc.h CNN ... 

us 

World 

Politics 

Business 

Opinion 

Health 

Entertainment 

Tech 

Style 

https://www.cnn.com/2020/12/16/polilics/slimulus-negotiations-state-of-play/index.html 

Q 

3/4 



12/17/2020 

politics 
Stimulus checks: Hill leaders eye second round of aid as part of $900 billion Covid relief deal - CNN Politics 

Sports 

Videos 

Audio 

Coupons 

Weather 

More 

politics 

FOLLOW CNN POLITICS 

@) 

o LIVE TV @ 

Terms of Use Privacy Policy Do Not Sell My Personal Information AdChoices About Us CNN Store Newsletters 

Transcripts License Footage CNN Newsource Sitemap 

© 2020 Cable News Network. A Warner Media Company. All Rights Reserved. 

CNN Sans™ & © 2016 Cable News Network. 

https://www.cnn.com/2020/12/16/politics/stimulus-negotiations-state-of-play/index.html 4/4 



CITIES STRONG TOGETHER 

December 16, 2020 

NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

United States Congress 

NATIONALN~Q ASSOCIATION ) 
i1·coUNTIES THE UNITED STATES 

CONFERENCE OF MAYORS 

The undersigned organizations representing local governments and our elected leaders appreciate the 
significant efforts of Congress to attach a bipartisan emergency relief package related to COVID-19 to 
the FY2021 appropriations legislation. Our top policy priority remains local budget relief for cities 
and counties to partially offset revenue losses and unbudgeted emergency expenditures that local 
governments have made and continue to make for the health and safety of our communities. 

Apart from that priority, the undersigned organizations urge you to include the following technical 
changes in the final COVID-19 emergency aid package: 

1. Adjust FEMA cost-share upwards 

To help local governments offset the costs associated with the current national emergency response 
to this ongoing pandemic, Congress should include key provisions within H.R. 8266, the FEMA 
Assistance Relief Act of 2020, including adjusting the FEMA cost-share for all COVID-19 related 
Emergency and Major Disaster declarations to 100 percent. Additionally, Congress should include 
provisions within H.R. 8266 that would adjust the FEMA cost-share for all emergencies and major 
disaster declared in 2020 to not less than 90 percent federal and 10 percent non-federal, as well as a 
vital provision that would clarify that FEMA- under COVID-19 declarations - should continue to 
reimburse for certain expenses including personal protective equipment (PPE) for public schools, 
public transit, public utilities, courthouses and other government buildings and services. 

2. Enhanced Flexibility for Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) 

States and localities need more flexibility to use already appropriated CRF funding than is provided by 
the CARES Act. Amending CARES Act language to enhance flexibility for CRF by making "replacement 
of lost revenue" an eligible expenditure would meaningfully aid state, county, and municipal 
governments. We recommend CARES Act language be revised to read: Title VI, Sec 601 (d):(1) are 
necessary expenditures or lost revenue incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the 
Coronavirus Disease 2019 {COVID-19). 

3. Deadline Extension for Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) 

States and localities are facing an imminent deadline to spend down all Coronavirus Relief Funds or 
return the balance to the U.S. Treasury. Early regulatory uncertainty created a challenging 
environment for state and local governments to confidently make eligible expenditures or payments 

1 



to smaller jurisdictions. We recommend the spending deadline for CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Funds 
by extended to December 31, 2021 to allow local governments to continue to wisely invest in their 

communities by supporting small businesses and protecting vulnerable residents. 

Sincerely, 

Clarence E. Anthony 
CEO and Executive Director 
National League of Cities 

Matt Chase 

CEO and Executive Director 
National Association of Counties 

2 

Tom Cochran 

CEO Executive Director 
The United States Conference of Mayors 





The Pontiac City Council 

Announces 

THE SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS OF THE PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

To comply with the Michigan Open Meeting Act (MCL 15.265) 

The Pontiac City Council will hold its regular meeting on Tuesday evenings at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of City Hall 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, Michigan 48342 unless otherwise noted. 

Internet website where meetings are posted www.pontiac.mi.us 

The dates are as follows: 

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Session 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, January 19, 2021 Noon Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:00p.m. Formal Session 
Tuesday, February 9, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Meeting 
Tuesday, February 16, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Session 
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Meeting 
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, April 6, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, April 13, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, May 4, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, May 11, 2021 6:00 p.m. F01mal Meeting 
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, June 1, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, June 8, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 



Tuesday, June 29, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, July 6, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, July 13, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, July 20, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Thursday, August 5, 2021 Noon Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, August 10, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, August 24, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, August 31, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, September 7, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, September 21, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, September 28, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, October 12, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Thursday, November 4, 2021 Noon Study Session 
Tuesday, November 9, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Session 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Session 
Tuesday, November 30, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, December 7, 2021 6:00 p.m. Formal Meeting 
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 6:00 p.m. Study Session 
Tuesday, December 21, 2021 Noon Formal Meeting 
Thursday, December 30, 2021 Noon Study Session 

City of Pontiac 47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342 248-758-32,00 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: Honorable City Council President Williams and City Council Members 

FROM: Darin Carrington, Finance Director 

CC: Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

DATE: December 9, 2020 

RE: Resolution to Approve the Renewal Agreement with Wade-Trim for the 
City of Pontiac Building Services. 

The purpose of this memorandum is to request the approval of a two-year renewal agreement 
with Wade-Trim for the City of Pontiac's Building Services. This agreement would be 
effective January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022. Additionally, the agreement would 
allow a mutal option to extend services for one additional year through December 31, 2023. 

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration: 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor entered into an Agreement on the 16th day of February, 
2011; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor have amended the Agreement via Amendments A 
through I, most recently in December 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has demonstrated its ability to faithfully execute the terms of the 
Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the importance of maintaining uninterrupted Building Safety 
services for residents and businesses; and, 

WHEREAS, the City currently does not have staff to perform these services without 
significant interruption and disruption for the citizens of Pontiac; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and the Contractor to extend the current 
agreement to insure uninterrupted services to the Citizens of Pontiac; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Contractor agree to amend the original Agreement, for the 
following professional services and conditions: 
1. Building Safety Services: as budgeted, starting January 1, 2020 extend Building and 
Safety Services through December 31, 2022 with an option to extend further until December 
31, 2023 by mutual agreement. 



2. Amend Section 3.2.1 to read as follows as follows: 

3.2 Compensation. Contractor shall receive compensation in the following manner: 
3.2.1 For the period commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021, a monthly 
payment from the City in the amount of $143,795. 

For the period commencing January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022, a monthly 
payment from the City in the amount of $146,670. If the mutual option is exercised by 
October 31, 2022, then for the period commencing January 1, 2023 and ending December 
31, 2023 a monthly payment from the City in the amount of $149,600. 

DC 
Attachments 



City of Pontiac 
Professional Services Agreement 

Addendum J 
Amendments to a Professional Services Agreement between 

the City of Pontiac and Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

December 8, 2020 

The following recitals and representations are entered into this __ day of December, 2020, by 
and between the City of Pontiac, a municipal corporation, whose address is 47450 Woodward 
Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, (City), and Wade Trim Associates, Inc., a Michigan 
corporation, licensed to do business in the State of Michigan, whose address is 500 Griswold 
Avenue, Suite 2500, Detroit, Michigan 48226, (Contractor), and are intended to amend an 
Agreement for Professional Services (Agreement) originally executed by the City and Contractor 
on February 16, 2011. 

Recitals and Representations 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor entered into an Agreement on the 16th day of February, 2011; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor have amended the Agreement via Amendments A through I, 
most recently in December 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has demonstrated its ability to faithfully execute the terms of the 
Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the importance of maintaining uninterrupted Building Safety 
services for residents and businesses; and, 

WHEREAS, the City currently does not have staff to perform these services without significant 
interruption and disruption for the citizens of Pontiac; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and the Contractor to extend the current agreement 
to insure uninterrupted services to the Citizens of Pontiac; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Contractor agree to amend the original Agreement, for the 
following professional services and conditions: 

1. Building Safety Services: as budgeted, starting January 1, 2020 extend Building 
and Safety Services through December 31, 2022 with an option to extend further 
until December 31, 2023 by mutual agreement. 

2. Amend Section 3.2.1 to read as follows as follows: 

3.2 Compensation. Contractor shall receive compensation in the following manner: 

3.2.1 For the period commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 
2021, a monthly payment from the City in the amount of $143,795. 

1 



For the period commencing January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 
2022, a monthly payment from the City in the amount of $146,670. If the 
mutual option is exercised by October 31, 2022, then for the period 
commencing January 1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023 a monthly 
payment from the City in the amount of $149,600. 

ADDENDUM J is executed and made effective as provided above. 

Contractor: 

Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

By:--------------

Printed Name: --------------
Title/Position: _____________ _ 

City of Pontiac: 

By:-----------------

Printed Name: _____________ _ 

Title/Position: _____________ _ 

C:\users\csmith\d1011293\Addedum J 11102020 ver 4.docx 

2 



City of Pontiac 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Agreement for Professional Services ("Agreement") is entered into this 16th day 
of February, 2011, by and between the CITY OF PONTIAC, a Michigan municipal 
corporation, whose address is 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, 
("City") and WADE TRIM ASSOCIATES, INC., ("Contractor") a Michigan corporation, 
licensed to do business in the State of Michigan, whose address is 500 Griswold Avenue, 
Suite 2500, Detroit, Michigan 48226. City and Contractor are individually referred to as a 
"Party" and may be collectively referenced as the "Parties." 

RECITALS AND REPRESENTATIONS 

WHEREAS, the City has the responsibility under Stale laws and City Ordinance to adopt 
and enforce certain building codes and other ordinances, conduct inspections, review site 
plans, and conduct other professional services as described in this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor has represented to the City that is has substantial knowledge and 
experience in the interpretation and application of the City's adopted Code of 
Ordinances to various building construction and maintenance situations, including but not 
limited to, the inspection of buildings to determine compliance with State laws and City 
ordinances, which include building codes, the review of site plans, community planning, 
administration of federal and state programs, community and economic development 
services, issuance of building and other related permits, installation of certain capital 
improvements and training related to computer software and hardware, and all other types 
of professional services set out in Contractor's November 22, 2010, "Proposal to Provide 
Professional Services" provisions of a Response to Request for Proposal and 
Contractor's December 10, 2010 letter responding to questions by City's Department of 
Public Works and Services (Exhibit B); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that Contractor has the skill, ability, and expertise to 
perform the services described in this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage Contractor to provide the services described in 
this Agreement subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefits and obligations of this Agreement, 
the Parties mutually agree as follows: 

1.0 AGREEMENT 

1.1 This Agreement shall incorporate by reference as though fully set out herein 
the City's Request for Proposal and Statement of Qualifications attached 
hereto as Exhibit A. 

1.2 References to "Contractor" shall include any employees of Contractor, 
its contractors, subcontractors and independent contractors for whom 
Contractor is legally responsible. 



1.3 References to "City Official" shall refer to the City's Emergency 
Financial Manager, an individual designated by the State of 
Michigan. (amended 9120/12) or his/her designee, or if the City's 
emergency financial state Is terminated under Michigan Public Act 72 of 
1990, as amended, and the Emergency Financial Manager is removed, 
then by the Mayor, or his/her designee, in accordance with City 
Ordinances. 

2.0 SERVICES 

2.1 Services. As directed by and under the supervision of the City Official, 
Contractor shall provide the City with the services described In Exhibit C 
(the "Services"), Contractor shall only charge those fees for Services lo the 
public as established, and may be amended from lime to lime, by the City. 

2.2 Changes to Services. The City may request a change or changes in the 
Services. Any changes to Services that are mutually agreed upon between the 
City and Contractor shall be made in writing which shall specifically designate any 
changes in compensation for the Services and be made by an amendment to the 
Agreement. To be effective, any changes must be signed by Contractor and the City 
Official. 

2.3 Dyratjon. The Contractor's obligation to provide the Services run with 
the Agreement, and shall become null and void at the expiration or 
termination of the Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon expiration 
or termination of this Agreement, at the request of City, Contractor agrees to 
provide Services at the hourly rates as stated in Exhibit E, only with respect 
to those matters or projects for which the Contractor has previously provided 
Services. 

3.0 COMPENSATION 

3.1 Commencement of Servjces. Following execution of this Agreement by 
both Parties and on the Effective Date of March 1, 2011 , Contractor 
shall be authorized to commence performance of the Services 
subject to the requirements and limitations on compensation as provided 
by this Section 3.0 and its subsections. Prior to March 1, 2011 effective 
date, and no later than February 18, 2011, Contractor agrees to provide a 
written transition plan to the City at no charge to the City and follow through 
on the transition plan. A transition period commencing February 21, 2011 Is 
designated to allow Contractor to become fully functional for the 
performance of services under this Agreement by March 1, 2011. During this 
transition period, Contractor may begin moving Into a mutually acceptable 
space, to review with current procedure and policies: confer with the City to 
set up access to the City's BS&A software, organize transition, and to take 
other actions that are mutually acceptable to both Parties to assure an 
effective transition. 

3.2 Compensatjon. Contractor shall receive compensation in the following manner: 

3.2.1 l'Gr--tl:le-peFied-6emA'!eRsiR9-Maroi'I 1, 2011 , a montRIHaymen~m 



11=\e Cily IA 11=\e amo~ghly Tho1;i&ai:iEI-GGl~Q,OQ~~ 
~ilEiiRg-aREI Safely Sef>.liGe&-as-&latea-iA-eXhlbit-G--SeGliGA-1-, 
p{Oviaed by CORlfaGl*--

~8-JHtRoo-GemmeRG!Rg Ootobor 1, 2012, a moRttliy pa•1moAI from--ttlo 
Cily iR lho emouA~~Rdt:ed.flfleaR lhousand-dallars ($116,000) 
k>f..tl:1&-8111l~d--Saf&ly-$eP.tiGelHl&-6lated-+R-iilfflibil C SootiGn& 
I, IV, V, an~enaed~ 

F-Of th&-p&Aod G-OA'IA'IOAGing..July.-+.2013,-a-monthly-f)aymoRI from-th&- • 
City iR tl'le omouAt of oAo hundfed..lw&nty-tl=lra&-thou&Md-Elollai&
($4.23.00()H-0r-.tM-Sullding-6afely-S01Vi-&-&taled-ifl-elffiibil-G

Sai.tlOA£ I , 111, " · "I, pro~h&-G-Ontracl-Or,.. 

If tho Cooti:actor redUGO&-&taff amHU~-(edUGtio~UmiRclte&--01'-
~los 1110 pos,IIOA& of Building OfliGlal aRd 8uildlng-Safety
Admlni&lFOIOF;--&-ff'.IOAlhiy-paymeRl-fr-0m ltt&--Cily-in.th&-amounl-of one
~rod-M~oosall<klGila~h&-8utkliR~ely
SeMces as &laled-in-iiAAilMI-G-SeGOOfl&-1,+V,½ \lh pro~•ided by 1-Ao--
C-OnlfactOf ucll-slafflR~uGlion-&hail-b&-mUWalty.agfffd..t>Y-1ho-
C-ORlr.acte, aRd Iha Cily, (AA'loRded 6,126113) 

3.2.1 For tho penod commanclng Janu ry 1, 2018 and ending 
Decombor 31, 2018, a monthly payment from the City In the 
mount of S135,500. For tho period e01n111onolnu January 1, 2019 

and ending December 31, 2019, a monthly payment from the City 
In the amount of S138,210. If tho mutual opllon Is e)(ercised by 
Octohor 31, 2019, then for the period commencing January 1, 
2020 and ending December 31, 2020 a monthly pnyment from the 
City 111 lhu 11mount of $140,975. 

3.2.2 For all building projects In excess of $1 mllllon In constructlor1 
value, the Contractor will I1repare a proposal of addltlonal st1lff 
and 1esources needed to adequately service that project for 
approval of additional fee by the Caty Fl11anco Director. 

Amendod 12/22/17 

3.2,2 Al-Iha end ef Illa 9aGl'I fi&eal year, the Cily--wlll-Galculal&-&eY&Aty.lW&-pero&flt 
(72%) of lhe letal f~Aed~eGUOR 3 J .3,1 ("CalleoloEI liaes") 
If tile &e~enly~IGulalieR af Colle~ees eKseea&-Ul&-ameoot 
pal(i...to-41'1&-G<>ntraotor-p&f-the-monlhly-retalnor-of-$80;000-ev~~scai-y&af.; 
lho-Cily.-wil~i)Qy.-tG-ttl~nlfa61GHhe-4iffor-enGEH)GIWfffl-681J&nly-two por-CeAI (+~/.,) 
ef the CelleoleEI Fees and $960,000. lfttle se•1enty-lwe paroeRI (72%) oalGlllallor:H>f 
CoHeoteEI 1-ee& I& le~MA-$960,000, lllen--oo--eddll1ooal-fund&-for-8ullding-aoo 
Safety..SeF\•lces will~e-GeRlfaetei:, 

[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 1,5" 



Al It-le &Ad ef east-1 Quarter ~Septeml'ler 30, CeGe~ufl&-3~ • 
lhe.-Gity-

_ __,\Mt;i!l, -GalGUlat&-68Y8flty-two-pefGoflt (7:!%) el tt-1a-teta~ee&-reF4~r~Fterly,
J:18fied, 
--a&-mo~11lly..dafined-1n.Sectio~:3~11eGled-Fee&!!t,-lf-th&-&&venly-lw0-1)81'G8Af
fWM 
-ealGwalion of th&-G<llleGlecU-ees..exceed&-11:la.amount paid t0-lh&-contracto~er-tne
me4"Aly-

retainer el $11 e,QOQ eyer 11:18 pr8¥I8U6 EtUarter, It-le City will pay le It-le CoAIFaGter lt-1&
-diffeF&RG&-belween sew.nly-lwo-peroenl (72%) of 11:ie,~O,-lf. 
Ula 
---1>&e1e~"41'B>flA1ty-two-perG&nl (72%) eeloolalion or Collected J:Lees is less lt-lan $345,000, th&ll
A'>-
-a"'8itlenal-ftina&4&F-8ulkllng-and-Safmy-SeMC8&-Will-eEMIWIAg-lo-th&-G-OA~~ 
(Amended 9122112. Su~ 

Al 11:le eAEl ef ea~warter (Sepleffl08f-3Grt)aGember 31, Ma~na~ 
lh&-Glty-wiU-<:a!Wlat&,68Y&Aly-tw&-peroeA\.f72¼}-of..th&-IGta~&e&-foF4~reGedlAg 
E1U3Fterly peried, a& AW&-flllly defined in Se&lieA 3.2.3,1 ("CelleateEI Feff!!t,-14 .. 
68\/eAIY two pereent (72%) Galwlalloo-o~8Gl~8 e)(Geed& the emouAl-j)alG
l~tJ:actor per the moo~ine~;00~11er-lh&-previou&-(!uarter, the 
Gity will pay le 11:le CoAlra&ler 11:le dif4lrence betweeA &e'lenly two perse111 (7:1%) ef 
lhe Gollecled Fees-and~f lhs--seventy-two p&fcen1{1•2°~1culation of 
C&ll&G4ed 1-ee& Is lass lha~ll:leA-Ao-aadilio~UAd& fer8ulldif'.lf-aoo-Safety
Serviees.wlll-be-owing-lo-t-he-GGA~Gt-0r,. 

J.oF-the-p&liod-of..J~wgh-Seplember.-J0,-2-01 :l I lhe-Gll'J-Wllkla!Cl:llal&
S&\18Aly-lwo percent-{+2°/o¼ of.the-total fees-collected..for-this-perjod, ae--m<ne-fully 
defln&d,iffSeslioA-3.:l.3,1 ("C0ll&Gt~ea!!¾-.-H 11:ie ae..,enly two-p6f66Al-f1,2!'/4}
calculaUoll-Of-th&-Gollected Fee&-exGBeda-lh&-amount-pakHcHh&-OoAlr-aGt-0r-pet the 
13RWioU&-fflORlhly-¥&latA~&-(!miFl~he-Gity-will-pay-lG-#l&
~<llf4>FenGe balwee11 &e11&Aty two pe~cent (72%) or ll=ie CelleoteEI Fees 
anEl-$240,000all-thue11enty-lwO-f)&fG&lll--(+2-%}--Galculatlon-0~UeGted..fee&-l&-l&&&
Ula~o-&ddtl10Aal-ftlAd6-for-&ikllng-aA<l-ia~&-ow~ 
t0-the-Contraclor. 

8eglAAiAg July 1, 2013. at-lhe-&Ad-of..eacl:l Quarter (Sep~~~~ 
M3fGlt-3.1.,aAd-June-30}rtt-1e-City..wllk:alGulate-&&venty-two.-perceAI (72%) ~&-tetal
ree, rer lh8i)f6G8ding-quMarly period, as mer~eliAe4-JR-SeGII~ 
~lleGl~~~8\16Aly-tWo;>8fGBAl-(+2-%)-Galculation--oi.the-G-OIIEICled-Fee&
~e-en:1eu111-f)ald le 11:ie c0nlFaoler per 11:le manUlly-felainer o..,er It-le pre11ie1J&
quarter,.,-t~ly-wlll pay-t~h&-G-Onlraotof-~differenee ea1ween-68V6nty-tw&-j3er-0ent
~~leGled--F&e&-anEl-the-quart8'1y-feli!inet-pakl-lo-liie-oontfaGIO~ 
sa11eA1y lwe prnnt-f72%) Galaulallon of CollecteEI J;:eee i& le&G lt-la~&-IGlakelaiAef
amGVnl pald-10-lhe-CoAli:actor,..then no-addltioAal funds-for Buikling-al"ld-Safety. 
S61:vl~n~ll&-Gootract-0~9Aded GJ2GI 13) 

[ Formatted: lndent: Leh: 0.5" 



3. 2. 2. 1 ;ff-WtBujl§lle9::filla-Safety.QivisioA-fall&.tHener-at&-$34M)OG-ll'I-G-OlleG!ed-He&;9Y6r

~ 
GOR&8Gllji','9 Q uaflerajh&-Cl\'t':felaiRs-t1'10-0ptiGA-tG-f0V8~0\-10&&:tftaft;t!3Et-el9fi!-Y:: 

hell&M8:-
--d8llaf:f$8Q,OOO):fflo11lhly rotaiAer or the original GOAtFas\ er le a q@a\er a1110uAt-aAEl-

i!.i!wi9: 
level that is assoeklele 19 ~oth the Gil',' aAd GoimaGler. /Amended 9/22/121 

f9uH4+:AAAses1,11~•9 g1,1ar:ters. t~e Cit•,• relain&4h&-epoo~&R-tG-Aet-le&&-thaR-the
elqhW-looll&al'lfijGllar--f$8Q&GQ):fflomhly-fetajAer-ef-tRe-GFlqjAakoot-rast, OF tQ a 
EJF8alor aA101;JAI @R8 §\am AQ level-lt:)al i& 8GGOD~el~etR4he--GJ!'t3R§l GentraotoL; 

£Am~ 

~~ f)ltl pose&-Qi-makmg--lh4HlalGwlalKlA~~~ll01l ~lhe- follewiAg 
t~Hd ooAd!llG!~•IHtpply+ 

a 2,3,,-1-----:f h• aalwlaUon-Of Cellec,telol Fee& ~h.ill bo-bawd-ooly upon 
8Ghial--ktc& sel~l->lj-tha Cily---iR lhe-1~ yeAf--of..lM 
Aoreelnent-&AG---0111y--4Gf lhOOe-&f.leGlf~ 
~te.-.w;.-&taled In ~t11t1it- D,---+he-~~ 
Depa1lm8f1~hall J}fQl/ide lh&-Coot,actoicwilll lhtHllll-Olllll-Gf 

s-roll0cied.i11 lhe.pr101-fiscal ~:ir--n,1 latOI than forty-lw 
(46) day&.aflef ye.iHmd 

~I~ -4.'IH~ollette,1 P&K, whlcti-wei:&-fur -&efViGM 

GOlnpl&led- ~ lhe-Gtly or- ii geAI& priOf I<>- lhll 
tlOmmoooomMt ~hiG-~ b\1t-- pa1d 11Uer- ~he 
ClOIM191lG&lll9HI-Of lhl& Aijf60#M!lir-.nafl l~ciudeo-1n th 
Goll CMIII~" I'1tkllt0n 

In lhe-evenl lh~lhls-A91aatlHilfll-beS)III otllGI than the 
b&glAAiAg--01~ ~I ytmr.g1 1~mln.itil<l---Olhe;.tl-la;l .-I ..the 
eA4--ol--a-f1e.1:al year, th&-C1ty-will-oolr.ul~enly-4WG 
perGGnl (72 .~ )-(11-lh~olleotecl-1'419i-for-eash.flleJJll+4-#ltl 
li&Gal..y~f}-tEHlRd-iflGl11'11~tl&-#1-0Hth tt whlr.h the 
Agfeeltit1At If/a& lefmtAal lh ..!!P~r11al-¥eaf-GG11ool&Q 
~) It the P.'lrtlal ¥oar-Goll cted J;ee£..eJ<Geed&-lh!t 
an)OIJRi palo 10- the-Contract~r per In monlhly relainer fee 
ef.4i0,000 <Wertn&- ni&RU.-&f--thl:}--j1SG3l-yeai-up--to-and 
in611Hf1n9 ltie F11ontl~-tn-Wl:liGh- ll r.afl1enl-Wa& 
I tffimatoo.--11:1&-Gtl,c-wlll pay th&--Gei'l!faGklr ./Of--ltie 
d1fkm&t1G$--belwa&11 he- Partial ¥oar G&ller,l"'I f,ee&-----and 
$80,-0Q0..1m1lfiplled t>y lhe-4\Wllh&r.. ol 1110fllh& f-lh& flsoal 
year W) lo-8f1,i lnGIHding th nlOl\llH WWhir,h-.lhe Agteenwnl 
W&fH&ffHOI I J l~~t1tal-¥-0&1 ~ lleGted fN& Iii le&& 
llh!lfl4iQ,-000-lHUlllpltoo-by-tl1G-Rumooi 4»-fflGAlh&-of U\e 
ll&Gai ~8cll llfl--lo-iind-lncl1J411n<1 lh monll1 m Wh!f,11 lhe 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Red, 
Strikethrough 



Ag108111anl-l6-lenn1naled, f1€Hi<Kli11Gflal.funus-w1l~11g 
to-the-Goflll'Mkff.r--Ni~1rller II-II 1t1--Agf~I-i6 
IEHmi11ale(l-011 JanllatY--3• -.ol lh .fiscal yea lh&-Gily-£hllM 
pay..evenly-lWQ f) 1G6fll (72-!1.•-of. -lha <l•ffttfellG&-hDlwl:i&ll 
$i6G;{l0~80,000.i.-.7-1nenlh&)-.lnG--lh•Golle. loo I & for 
Ule-moolh of-,l11ly-lhro11~RU<WJ The G1ly 1111'1 
Conlrar.lOf-&l(f 11 estl1-3<:lmoWle{l11e-anEl ~ l-lhe 
otw{lali&n GI tll8--C!ly lo pay. llle-Pa!Hal-¥~1-Gc,ll8(.100 ~1:>00 

&U1-¥ivetrth~mm&l1GJ1 -01 lhls Agreement 

3.-2:3A----- •1~Q-1J<Ja1aart--oJ.-any-l006-Wll~1 ~mmt1n,1y. ~ nnltl{l 
S&A1~1-8lale-a~ftll.-Gla111&-&11~PfClij1am 
S..,¥i(;e&.-eh311 l> mclll(lflO m lh C:ollect&\I ~ 
GalGUlahen 

3~f------NO-f)aft of-a11y.. feer. --ilOlleclad for bwldi119r111speGlio1Hmd 
relaled-eerv1oe&--0y-Bloe1nl1dd :r -0w11shlp-t&--r.ffileigh Movie 
~udl&i--Ghatt-b&-lnd11ded-ln-ll te GollOGMG l-e~lculatiGH 

3 ;l,3 G-~----No part 04ny-. ,~ Mllel:led lor BUIiding .and Safelv 
SON f8flflefeo.-by -¾OOlrnctef- -f)l.lf&\Hlrlt- IG- -+I~ 
llrokl&$iona1-S0Nices-Gonlf~-(4;h&!t ro,m)-d~•waf'I 
4~11 , as-Ill~ A<le#--4~1&d-:-Glwli-H 
111ch1de(lif}lh~llecloc.l r, e&calGHlaliOll 

(A111e11ded 121:12/17) 

3.2.4 Community Planning Services. F-0r--th&-f)eflOd-Gomm&f'IGlf'lg-March-4, 
~ roo~mefli-4f-Om-tlle-Gll,y-lfl-#le-.aFRellflk»-Wine-+Mll&3AG 
i::1116-MoodFEld Dollars (SQ,fiOO 00~ fer the CommYAlty-Platm1Ag.-S6rviGe&-; 
aa-slale<l-in-E-M\ibit-C-Se-0-lion 11.-Na J)aymeRl-agJu6lffl&nl-&hali-be 
made--relallng to Gommunlly-Plannlllfl-$$1'111Ge&-

For Iha per,oo Gemmen<:iAg-Maroh 1 1 2011 , a ffiOAIA¥-fnlYffl~* 
amoollk>f..nin&-tnousand fwe-hundr~ d~OO)-fGHllHl&-(3)-<Jay&
pet-Wee!Hl~nily-l2laAfllAg SeFViGa&, a& d&&Gfibee IA eKhibll-G
SeGtlon-llr The-City.-may-itleel-te-lR~se &eP.<iGe l~l&--uf)-tQ-flv~ 
daye;:,8f-Week,-Goonge&4&-&laff~v&I&- mu~utoorl2ed-by lhe--Gily
J;inGAG&-Gi-lef-eHl861§AaleG City Offi~Md-of..f~ys
p~mm11nity.PlanRing .SeP1ice&;--t.l:Je-G~all-pay--the-
~rastor a monlhffaymenl IA lhe ameunl of lwel•;e tho1,1san(l-elgllt-
hundJ'&d..dollar~OO)-FoH1-period-of..fiv&-t5rday&-pei:-we6k-Of
Gommun,ly-Plannlng~MGe&;-the-Glty-&l'lall-pay-tt\e-G<>Rl~ctor a-moAlhly. 
paym&Al-ill-4hHm01,1AI or &iKl88R lh00&aAG-d&llaF~OOj, (AmeRGed-

~ 

Pl<1nn111g Services: as h11rtgeted for 0 11t1 Pla1111lng Director, starting 
January 1, 2018, extend sorvlcos on a monlh•to-month basis for a 
monthly fee of $2!.1,900 until tra11slllo11 Is complete. 



-'01e11dPd 1'!/2?.1.1017 

3.2.5 Federal and State Programs and Grants Services. For the period 
commencing March 1, 2011, a monthly payment from the City in the 
amount of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for Federal and State 
Programs and Grants Services, as stated in Exhibit C -Section Ill. No 
payment adjustment shall be made relating to Federal and State 
Programs and Grants Services. Payment to the Contractor shall be made 
from the City's allowable administrative expenses for the Federal and 
State program and grants, to the extent such administrative expenses are 
not exhausted, or by other means within the programs and grants. 
Contractor shall be responsible for taking all necessary steps to apply for 
and acquire approval for payment for Its services as allowable 
administrative expenses. 

3.2.6 Federal and State Program Reporting Services. The Contractor shall be 
responsible for developing and implementing appropriate record keeping, 
reporting, disbursement and monitoring procedures associated with Its 
administration of the NSP (I and Ill only) , CDBG program, and HOME 
program to comply with Federal and State program requirements. 
Payment for these services shall equal an annual fixed fee amount of 
Thirty-Six Thousand ($36,000.00) Dollars payable upon finalization of the 
City's audit process by December 15th of each year. Such payment shall 
also be contingent upon a review of the City's annual Single Audit Act 
Compliance Report demonstrating that the Contractor's administration of 
the NSP, CDBG program, and HOME program did not result In a negative 
finding. For purposes of this Section, a negative audit finding shall be 
considered to be a deficiency identified by the Single Audit Act 
Compliance report as either a "significant deficiency" or "material 
weakness". In the event of a negative flnding(s), the scheduled fixed fee 
amount payable to the Contractor shall be reduced by $2,000 for each 
"material weakness" and $1,000 for each "significant deficiency." 

3.2. 7 No Rejmbursabte Expenses. No..!!r~mb1H6ab1&~xi)e-nse&!!..-GH>ther-Hi&; 
GO&t;-&ha,g~F-the ¥8lll8 or expeAS8 OHl~Fial&;-§oeds,, 
tra>Jel, mileage, o&f)feGlal,iofl\--&Hthar Ila~ related lo lhe peitormance--0I 
th&-ServiGe~all--b&-pa~e-Gily,-Any-GO~.-ChariJe;-1&9;---0r-expeAse 
1AGIIFF8d DY CoAlracloF iR 11:!e peoormaooe of lhe Saf\•lcee shall -be 
deemed-a-f\&IH&imoof&a~l-and-vnall--be-ooffl& by C8Al~fld 
thall-flol-b&,bille<HJr-inveiGed4o-lhe-Gll~li-no1 be-paid by th&-Gil y, 
Only those reimbursable expenses which are pre-approved by the City of 
Pontiac Finance Director shall be eligible reimbursable expenses. Eligible 
reimbursable expenses include, but are not limited to, Oakland County 
filing and/or deed recording fees, office supplies, and cellular telephone 
expenses for the City Building Official. Reimbursable expenses shall be 
billed at a rate of cost plus 15%. Reimbursable expenses shall be payable 
monthly. Vendor provided mowing services as described in Exhibit C, 
Section V w,11 be billed monthly as a reimbursable expense; however such 
services shall be billed at cost. The City Finance Director may request 
documentation to support mowing services charges. (Amended 9120112) 



3.2.8 1 ~&-per-ioa-Qooember 1, 2G1 Ii Jun~o~l-
4Gm-lt:le City IA IR&.amGUfll-e~G.for GedEHmffJF68FR8RI 68F¥1Ge&-
a&-Ot111inea-i~oo11e.-

11 tt:le CaRIFa&laF is aale lo pf-0\llee-a-wl~la(fed oaEle eRforsemenl
leam prier la Deoembar 1, 2~he fee amou~f..GOG~nf~maRI 
WGF~8'>'8FRb8F 2Q1 Ii &Rall-b&-J)ro-J.alea-.i~ 
(AmMded 10)22/16-) 
For thr period beginning Janu.iry 1 , 20·1 ' a rnonlhlV 11aymE.11t of 
$35,500 for code enforcement services. AddlUonally, The City will 
pay Wade Trim a monthly training fee of $7,000 101 training 
provided to City-hired Code Enforcement Officers. The fee wlll bo 
authorized by the City's Chief Financial Officer upon hiring of c ity 
codo enforcement staff. 

Amendod 1Z/22/2017 

3.3 Responsjbnlty for Oytstandjng Permjts Contractor shall be responsible for 
reviewing all permits in the Building Department that have previously been 
submitted to the Building Department in which fees have already been paid. For 
those outstanding permits issued prior to March 1, 2011, Contractor shall be 
required to assume and continue administration of all work on those permits and 
inspections at no additional cost, for as long as this Agreement is in effect. 

3.4 Collection of Fees. The City, through the City Treasurer's Office, shall collect fees 
for all Services performed by Contractor or fees charged by the City from third 
parties. Contractor shall at no time accept and collect money, checks or other 
legal tender from third parties on behalf of the City. 

3.5 Payment Processjng. Contractor shall submit its monthly ~nvolce in a form 
acceptable to the City. Invoices shall be submitted by the 151/1 of each month the prior 
month's services unless otherwise approved by this Agreement or in writing by the 
City. All Invoices shall contain sufficient information to account for all Contractor time (or 
other appropriate measure(s) of work effort) for the Services during the stated period of 
the Invoice. Invoices shall be given to the City Official or his/her designee. The City 
shall have forty.five (45) days from receipt of the invoice to issue payment to: 500 
Griswold Avenue, Suite 2500, Detroit. Michigan 48226, unless there is a dispute as to 
the amount due and owning. If there is a dispute, the parties shall use the 
procedures set out In Section 3.6. 

3.6 City's Djspyte of Amount of Payment. The City may request additional 
information from Contractor substantiating any and all compensation sought by 
Contractor before accepting the invoice. When additional information Is 
requested by the City, the City shall advise Contractor in writing, Identifying the 
specific item(s) that are In dispute and giving specific reasons for any request for 
information. The City shall pay Contractor within forty-five (45) days of the receipt 
of an Invoice for any undisputed charges or, if the City disputes an item or invoice 
and additional Information is requested, within thirty (30) days of acceptance of 
the item or invoice by the City following receipt of the Information requested and 
resolution of the dispute. To the extent possible, undisputed charges within the 



same invoice as disputed charges shall be timely paid in accordance wllh this 
Agreement. Payment by the City shall be deemed made and completed upon 
hand delivery to Contractor or designee of Contractor or upon deposit of such 
payment In the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to Contractor. 

3.7 Compensaljon of Bujlding Official. The Contractor shall proylde a licensed 
and properly credentialed Building Official +h&--&lild1ng-.&--Safety-E11glneenng 
G>M&leR'& Building OlflGial ~emaiRIRg a& a Clly-employe&-&Rall-be 
ooR1peR&at~lfle Cily'e ei'laie ef-Buile~af~iA&&A11g-G11Ji&lGR 
r&Vemi~. (Amended 6/26/13) 

4 ,0 CONTRACTOR'S GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

4.1 Reference to "Contractor" under this Section shall include Contractor 
employees, contractors, subcontractors, independent contractors. or anyone 
performing Services under this Agreement for Contractor. 

4.2 The City shall supply Contractor with individual identification badges 
("ID badges") for each Contractor employee, which shall be prominently 
displayed on a jacket or shirt of the contract employee. The City Official 
shall have the discretion to determine the type, size and design for those 
ID badges, upon recommendation of the Contractor. Contractor shall 
require that all employees have their ID badges visible to the public at all 
time while performing services under this Agreement. Lost ID badges shall 
be immediately reported to the City. 

4.3 Contractor shall provide to the City the work telephone numbers of all 
employees, including any mobile telephones that will be used while 
performing Services under this Agreement . 

4.4 The City shall provide copies and amendments of the Pontiac Code 
of Ordinances, street maps or other relevant code books or materials to 
Contractor. Those Code of Ordinances, street maps and all other materials 
shall remain the property of the City and shall be turned into the City at 
the termination of this Agreement. Contractor shall become familiar with 
those codes and any unusual applications of those codes to City issues. 
Contractor Is obligated to affirmatively request from the City such 
information that Contractor, based on Contractor's professional experience, 
should reasonably expect Is available and which would be relevant to the 
performance of the Services. Contractor shall update the Code of 
Ordinances, street maps and other materials to be current by June 30th of 
each 
year. 

4.5 Contractor shall perform the Services in accordance with this Agreement 
and shall promptly inform the City concerning ambiguities and uncertainties 
related to Contractor's performance that are not addressed by the Agreement. 

4.6 Gontractor-- sllall----employ a suffiolenl-numbef------of---eployees 
&tllllGl&nt~l'f)&A&OGed~nd- lmowledgeaal&----lo--perlorm--tl'l&-SewlGe&--m-a 
lim~nd-prompl-manneHlfld.....uGh--employ666 shall--at-aU--lime&-aGt--ill-8 



pFofessloRa I, polil• ,--a~rteou&-ma RR er lo all ~OR6-1'6f}af9ie&&-of...t.A& 
~umr.la~RIFaGIOF i& solely F8SPOR61ble for 1)9f60RAel 
deGisioo&--fega«IIRg ii& employees, NelwilhslandiR!J the fGregolRg, lhe 
Glty--Official-may al ii& dl&GrelleR demaR~8-fefflG\l3~HAy-GGnuaol&F 
~etHf-em lhe pertGm1aRGe oi-1-h~Rd 
Gei:maGler-&hall-p1emplly-feRWV&-&u~mployee lrem--peooffflaAC6-Gf
lne--SeNIG&&.IA-th1HW&Rl--tl:lal lh&-Git,y-Off!Gial-(jetermine&-tl:lal-GoAlf.lClor-
8mployee-laGk&-t~ece&68f}'-8l<f)efi&RG&-Of-irn-ewled9&;-eH1nj1JSllflablY-
acts.-m-an-unprof86slona'1-Jmpoli~lscour1e0u.-manneF-tEH1RY--f)6"60R-

Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of employees sufficiently 
experienced and knowledgeable to perform the SeNices In a timely and 
prompt manner and such employees shall at all times act In a professional. 
polite, and courteous manner to all persons regardless of the circumstances. 
Contractor is solely responsible for personnel dec1s1ons regarding 11s 
employees Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City Offlc1al may at its 
discretion demand the removal of any Contractor employee from the 
performance of lhe Services, and Contractor shall prompliy remove such 
employee from performance of Services, In lhe evenl that lhe City Official 
determines that Contractor employee tacks the necessary experience or 
knowledge, or unjustifiably acts In an unprofessional, Impolite or discourteous 
manner to any person, The hiring of additional staff by the Contractor may be 
authorized by the City Official based upon City acceptance of future revenue 
pro1ectlons produced by the Conlractor. (Amended 9/20/12) 

4. 7 Contractor shall not allow employees, contractors, or subcontractors that 
are convicted of specific crimes to perform work in the City of Pontiac. Those 
crimes Include, but are not limited to, fraud, theft, criminal sexual conduct, 
assaultive or violent behavior, serious moral turpitude, gambling, 
prostitution, weapons violations, tax evasion, controlled substances, or 
excessive use of alcohol. 

4.8 Contractor shall promptly comply with any written City request to the City 
Official to reasonably access and review any books, documents, papers, and 
records of Contractor that are pertinent to Contractor's performance under 
this Agreement for the purpose of the City performing an audit, 
examination, or other review of the Services. 

4.9 Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 
laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions in the performance of its 
Services. 

4.10 Contractor shall be responsible at Contractor's expense for obtaining, 
and maintaining in a valid and effective status, all licenses and 
registrations of ils employees, subcontractors and Independent contractors 
necessary to perform the SeNices unless specifically stated otherwise in 
this Agreement. Contractor shall supply copies to the City of appropriate 
licenses and permits for any individual performing services under this 



Agreement. 

4.1 1 If requested by the City Official, Contractor shall make the 
appropriate employees, contractors, subcontractors, agents and 
independent contractors available for court proceedings, as witnesses, 
expert witnesses or otherwise, instituted by or Involving the City in either 
criminal or civil matters which Involve services performed under this 
Agreement, Including but not limited to, appearances at pre-trials, bench 
trials, jury trial and at all other times requested by the City. The City shall 
compensate Contractor's employees, contractors, subconlractors, agents or 
independent contractors used as expert witnesses at the rate or one and 
one-half (1-1/2) times the hourly rate listed In Exhibit!:. 

4.12 Contractor shall make the appropriate employee, conlractor, subcontractor, 
and independent contractor available for consultation with the City Official, 
or designee, to discuss Issues regarding litigation and/or matters of interest 
to the City or the public. 

4.13 Contractor shall staff the City Hall Office during City's normal business 
hours, between 8:00AM and 5:00 PM, for all services provided under this 
Agreement. 

5.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

5.1 In performing the Services, Contractor shall use that degree of care, skill , 
and professionalism ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances by 
members of the same profession practicing or performing the substantially 
same or similar services in the State of Michigan. This standard of care shall 
apply to all services provided by the Contractor, including, without limitation, 
the Contractor's attempts to comply with the standards of performance as 
provided herein. Contractor represents to the City that Contractor is, and 
its employees performing such Services are, properly licensed and/or 
registered within the State of Michigan for the performance of the Services (if 
licensure and/or registration Is required by applicable law) and that 
Contractor and employees possess the skills, knowledge, and abilllles to 
competently, timely, and professionally perform the Services in accordance 
with this Agreement. In addition, more specific standards of Contractor 
performance are included within Exhibit F ("Contractor Performance 
Goals"). 

5.2 In a timely manner, and no later than 24 hours after receipt, Contractor shall: 
(i) inform the City Official of all oral complaints; (Ii) submit a copy of all 
wrillen complaints It receives from third parties against any employee, 
contractor, subcontractor or independent contractor of Contractor; and (iii) 
Inform the City Official of any responses to the complaint or of any actions 
taken. 

5.3 -The Parties mulually agree that Contractor's actions reflect on the reputation of 
the City. It is imperative to the City that Contractor treats the City and the public 
with the utmost fairness and respect. Contractor shall strictly comply with all the 
terms and conditions set out in this Agreement. The City. through the Clly 



Official, shall conduct quarterly comprehensive performance reviews of 
Contractor's services following receipt of Contractor's quarterly report, Including 
but not llmlted to: review of the invoicing of Services; the nature of the Services; 
the occurrence and nature of complaints against Contractor and Contractor's 
response; the number of inspections completed, the complexity of those 
inspections; the inspectors' findings and response to the inspections; the number 
of plan reviews submitted and completed and the comments from the plan 
reviewer concerning those plans; the nature of the comments and obtaining input 
from City employees regarding Contractor's performance, and any other 
information helpful for a determination as to whether or not there has been 
substantial compliance with this Agreement. The first quarterly 
comprehensive performance review will be conducted three (3) months after the 
execution of this Agreement. If Contractor is determined by the City Official to be 
in substantial compliance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, the 
Agreement will continue under the same terms and conditions subject to 
subsequent quarterly comprehensive performance reviews until the expiration of 
the Agreement. The City Officia l shall complete any such quarterly review within 
thirty (30) days of the end of the quarter, or its right to such review Is deemed 
waived, unless extended in writing by the City for a period of up to fifteen (15) 
additional days for good cause. Failure of the City Official to terminate the 
Agreement after any of the periodic reviews does not in any way waive the City's 
right to conduct subsequent reviews or to take any other actions provided for In 
this Agreement including, but not limited to, termination of the Agreement. 

5.4--Vpon-r~uesl-by..tAe--Glly,#l~l~ha~pr-0vlde--the-City-OffiGlal-wllh-daily, 
weekly and FflOAll'ily 1Jp(lal&&-OOR66fflilltJ-lh8 CoAIFaGlor's aGCMlle&,-w($.; 
pFOj&Ol&;--appllGalk>fls-..aRd 6061& rer 6lJ811 actwille& ,A.A SGGlJFfllJla~lt-Gf 
acllv!lle&;-4MldditioR-t<>4hlHlfGr~t-i-OAeEl-reports,4hall-al&o-be-&ubmilteG--by 
Genlf.aoto~ moAthly basis 

Upon request of the City, the Contractor shall provide the City Official with regular 
updates concerning the Contractor's activities, work, projects, applications and 
costs for such activities. (Amendment B 1/10/13) 

5.5 At the request of the City Official, Contractor has provided to the City Official a list 

of Contractor Performance Goals (see Exhibit F). As the Agreement 
contemplates improved service, these Performance Goals shall establish 
measures and metrics by which the City can determine if Contractor has 
met those Performance Goals. Review of progress towards meeting 
Performance Goals shall occur on a quarterly basis during the review 
meetings as contemplated under Section 5.3. In the event Contractor has 
not met one or more of those Performance Goals, Contractor shall provide in 
writing to City what measures Contractor will undertake to improve 
performance for the unmet Performance Goal(s) within thirty (30) days of 
identifying failure to meet one or more of the Performance Goals. 

6.0 OFFICE SPACE 

6.1 Office Space. Contractor agrees to have an office on site In City Hall. As 



provided in this Section 6.1, the City In its sole discretion may require 
Contractor to perform the services of this Agreement at a different location 
within a City owned building or allow Contractor to move Its City Hall Office 
to non-city owned property within the City of Pontiac. At the Effective Date of 
this Agreement, Contractor shall be allowed the use City owned property 
located at City Hall, 
47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, as designated on the 
attached Exhibit G (the "City Hall Office"). This space is to be used only for 
the performances of Services as set out in this Agreement and only by 
individuals performing those Services. The City Hall Office shall be of 
sufficient size to house all necessary Contractor employees required for the 
efficient performance of the services contemplated under this Agreement. 
This provision for use of the City Hall Office runs with the Agreement and 
shall become null and void at the expiration or termination of the 
Agreement. The City in its sole discretion may require Contractor to move 
to a new location. Contractor shall be given a minimum of thirty (30) days 
notice of the intent of the City to require the move to a new location. At the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement Contractor shall remove its 
property and personnel from the City Hall Office Space and vacate the 
premises within thirty (30) days of expiration or notice of termination. 

6.2 Building Modifications. Except for items listed In Exhibit I, Contractor 
shall provide all necessary equipment, supplies and building modifications for 
the City Hall Office. All building modifications and additions, including but not 
limited to, fixtures, doors, carpeting, electrical outlets, and voice/data 
connections must be approved by the City in advance and shall become the 
property of the City at the expiration or termination of the Agreement unless 
the City requires removal of the modification. The costs associated with 
bullding modifications shall be the responsibility of Contractor. Equipment 
brought by Contractor into the City Hall Office must also be approved In 
advance by the City. Contractor has requested and City has agreed, at its 
cost, to move City files needed by Contractor to provide Services to the 
City Hall Office. 

6.3 Maintenance. Contractor shall maintain the interior of the office space in a 
clean and neat manner and in compliance with all City ordinances and State 
law. The City shall remove the trash from designated trash containers from 
the City Hall Office. Due to the confidentially of materials, documents, notes 
and other written or printed materials, Contractor shall provide a shredder for 
all papers containing information of a confidential nature and ensure that such 
papers are shredded. 

6.4 Hours of Availability. Contractor acknowledges that Pontiac City Hall Is open 
to the public between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and for morning 
and evening meetings before or after those hours on certain days. 
Contractor acknowledges that on most week-end and holidays, City Hall is 
closed to the public. Contractor shall be provided with three (3) keys that 
open the outer doors of City Hall. Those keys are to be accounted for at all 
times and are not to be reproduced unless reproduced and replaced by the 
City. Lost keys shall be immediately reported to the City Official. Contractor 
shall instruct its employees of the importance of locking all outer doors to City 
Hall upon entering and leaving the building during hours when ii is not open 



to the public. Contractor waives any claim or cause of action regarding the 
non-availability of the office space during emergency periods when, due to 
electrical power outages, police or fire situations or acts of nature that City 
Hall remains closed to Contractor. 

6.5 law, Contractor shall be responsible for any personal property taxes 
assessed against its equipment and inventory. 

7.0 Vehicles 

7.1 contractor Vehicles. 
The City and the Contractor acknowledge and agree that personal vehicles of 
Contractors employees shall be used in the purpose of performance of the services 
under this Agreement. All Drivers shall have current and valid State of Michigan 
driver's licenses. (Amended 1/10113) 
'.f-R&--Gl1y-Md--G-Onlra8Gt8f-aGki:towle(lgs-and-a9fee--lRat--f)e1&0~l-liehicl&&- of 

Gonmi61er+-employees-wa« --be--used--ln-tlle--puFpO&e--Of p~manG&-Of 
th&---SeAIIGe&-1.1ndar-thi&-Ag-ieemef\l,--OAly-when-ltle-Cit}4--!Ggo-ls-ciear-ly 
dl&playee-oo-lll&--wRicle&, 8 6 reqwed-in-Sechon 7-,3,-AlklAV8FI &hall 
ha>Je GllfleAt ~le ef Mlcl:llgai:1 d i1>J8~Klefl66&, 

7.2 Parking or contractor Vehicles ang Employee Parking at City Han. 
Contractor and Contractor's employees or agents shall be allowed to park 
the vehicles utilized for the performance of the Services under Section 7 .1 of 
this Agreement In a parking area on City property which has been 
designated by the City on Exhibit H. 

+.-3~ - UpoFHeque&l--of..tn&...ly,..tl1&-11ehlcles-d86-0l'lbed-lll-Se6tion-+,-1 
&hall-bear--lne-Glty-of- Pontia<a-Jogo,-along wilh--tn~ogo, 
a11hoog~1Gg~moo;able--and-l&mporaPJ-iA-l'lature. Eaall-vehiGle 
&hall-alsHea4 deslgnaliofHll~or---i&- a GOntracl~ily~ 
CentiaGlar and lhe~ily-.&A&II agree OA 0111 a~~r-the 
~er logo. Ypon-appro•Jal ~&-ef)f>FOpMl&desion, ContraGIGI' 
&hall oblaiA 6UGll-i/iffipal'BP}' BAG iemO¥allle logos. The GOst-fOr-tR& 
temporary-and-remG11Bble-log0&-&hall-b~1ml)ursed.-by-th&-Gily-wllhin 
for-t>J--fiv&-(4#--day&--0f--lhe--CanlraGIOJ!&--aubmiGGian-af-an--ln11-0ice-o,:...olheF 
&Ykl&Roe of payment. Once affixed lo lh~AQJGI' 
de&fgnalion& shall not 98 altered-In an:,- way wilholll-l~l>fe 
per,ml&&k)~n~El&-lhal e11en lhough-il is an in(lepend~t 
oontFaolor pei:forfRlflg-ti&M681HOf41.'1&-Gil¥-lllal the piillllG 1& llkely--lo-per<l&iw 
any-action&-0f-.lli---Contractor-employee& a&-fe#le611Rg--OA---th--c41y, 
:rherefor&r-Bt-all-llmes-thal--Contractor-emplgyeee--are-dt~ne-of--U1e 
vehiGle&;--emJJlo~y-aGtiona-wl'IIGh-ffilght 88 par:Gei•~ed -aa 
inaf>prePfl8le-by-l~al-4FiYer, Such logos-&l:lall anly 89 U&&~ 
&fflf)loyaes whll~ng eeA<IGe& ptiA>tffl~AI& Agreement-and for--flo 
olh&f-fWl'P068&- (Amended to remove 1/10/13) 

7.5 Termination of Employee-Driver. The City shall have the right to demand 
that a Contractor employee be prohibited from performance of Services 
under this Agreement if that employee Is stopped and/or arrested for any 
traffic violation concerning the use, possession, consumption, of alcoholic 



liquor or controlled substances or for any violations of State law 
concerning lhe death or injury of another person caused or related to the 
use of a vehicle by the employee. Failure of Contractor to comply with this 
provision and prohibit the employee from performing services under this 
Agreement shall be considered a material breach of this Agreement and the 
City may terminate the Agreement by thirty (30) days written notice to 
Contractor. 

8.0 USE OF EQUIPMENT-COMPUTERS, COPIERS AND MISCELLANEOUS 

8.1 Use of Equipment. Contractor desire to use the inventory and equipment 
listed on Exhibit I from the City under the terms and conditions as set 
out in this Section. 

8.2 Capital Expenses. In addition to equipment provided by the City under 
Section 

8.0, the Contractor shall provide certain equipment, software and support 
as Capital Expenses, as set forth in Exhibit J . Upon the one (1) year 
anniversary of the Effective Date of this Agreement, City shall become the 
owner of such equipment and software. The costs for such Capital 
Expenses are considered a part of the fee paid by the City under this 
Agreement. The City retains ownership of such upon the expiration of the 
terms of this Agreement or termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
the Contractor shall retain ownership of all computer hardware supplied by 
Contractor and Contractor may remove same upon expiration or termination 
of this Agreement. 

8.3 Conditions of Use of Eqyjpment. Contractor shall provide the name of 
each employee that will be utilizing City computers to initiate the 
establishment of a network account. Contractor shall use the equipment 
listed in this Section for the sole purpose of the performance of services 
under this Agreement by employees of Contractor. 

8.4 Majntenance. The City shall be responsible for all routine maintenance on 
the equipment owned by the City. Any repair that is beyond the normal 
wear and tear of the equipment use shall be the responsibility of Contractor. 

9.0 USE OF BS&A SOFTWARE 

9.1 The City is licensed to use BS&A software for its Building Department 
permit programs. The City has obtained permission from BS & A to allow 
Contractor to have access to the City's BS&A software as long as that 
software Is only used by Contractor to perform the Services under this 
Agreement for the City of Pontiac only. Upon request by Contractor, City 
shall provide written evidence of such permission from BS&A. The City 
grants Contractor a license to access and use the BS&A software pursuant 
to the terms of this Section 9.0. Contractor acknowledges that the license 
to use the BS&A software terminates with the termination of this 
Agreement. 

9.2 Contractor shall provide an original signed statement from each of its 



employees acknowledging that he/she understands that the BS&A 
software is the sole property of BS&A and at no time may he/she download, 
copy, alter, or take other prohibited actions regarding that software. 
Contractor is permitted to use standard City software loaded on the City's 
computers leased under Section 8, for example, Microsoft Office and 
Outlook email. Contractor's right to use the software applies only to work 
performed for the City of Pontiac and any rights to the use of that software 
cease upon termination of the Agreement. 

9.3 Contractor agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless 
the City, its elected and appointed officials, employees, and volunteers 
against any claims, demands, suits or loss, and for any damages which 
may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City, its elected 
and appointed officials, employees or volunteers to the extent caused by 
any illegal use or misuse of BS&A's software or a violation of the licensing 
agreement by Contractor. 

10.0 MISCELLANEOUS INVENTORY AND SUPPLIES 

While off the premises of the City Hall Office provided under the terms of 
this Agreement, Contractor shall supply all of its own office supplies and materials, 
including, but not limited to, postage, paper, envelopes, letterhead and business 
cards. While on the premises of City Hall, the City shall be responsible for all 
office supplies and materials, including, but not limited to postage, paper, 
envelopes, letterhead and business cards. Any time Contractor uses the name 
"City of Pontiac" or the City of Pontiac logo on letterhead, documents, 
envelopes, business cards, or other printed materials, it must also include a 
Contractor designation approved by the City. 

11.0 TERM AND TERMINATION 

11.1 I.film. +hi&-Agfe8m~I l)e effe6U ... o 8A IAG4''-oay ef MMGA, 2011 al 12:01 a.m., 
(the.!'Jiffocti110-l:)ate~na-&Rai~eU!'¼IAa1&-.a~A-ll:l&-JOtl\--<la~A~t-lhe 
end--0f lhe-apprGKlmalely 1Areo (3) year perleG;-aAG41p~mutual-agreemeAI--Of-.1he-t)ar0e&
~Yed by Clly OlllGial,U1i&-Agf&omeAl-may,oe-r~wed-+ru&-AgFeem0At-may-al&G-be
lef'ffi+Aateo-a~od iA Seehoo-1-1-,J., 

:nilwgroomant.wll-lotmiAato aµ..-j.;.69-fMIH>ll•the-301114ay.-ol-J1me;-20'l+rAH!Ay-polnt
oo~f)GIHTiuh1al agroemonl of the parties as BPPf~ 
0Utcial,4fli&-Agroomenl may be eMleAEleEl•~eAIHHlOl less ll=lan one (1) year-iiHorm
{Affi&ndea 9t20.'12} 

Building Safety Se,vicos: as budgeted, starting ,January ·1, 2018 extend Building and 
Safety Service, through December 31, 2010 with an option to extond further unlll 
December 31, 2020 by mutual agreement. Agreement to eitlend contract until 
December 31, 2020 must be axercl&ed by October 31, 2019. Amended 12122117 



ih&-t&l'miAatio~f-1.Rl&-.Agfffm&Al,-ll-l&-GGAlmGlar ane Cily ehall-e11oh;ate the neeEl le 
8llteAd-lhe leFR11Aall8414ale.-Y~p!Jr~wal er lhe Cit-y.Gffiolal,-lhls Af!F88ffi8Al-may..88-
e1<1eooedr-Sush e11lensioAHRall-be-AOl-less 11:lan ene-(4)->f&af-ill-t~ 

11.1. 2 Ceee eAfar-G&menkeNlces as eessriOOG-IA-SeG!io~~Mil-termioole
concurfflnlly-wllMhi&-agr&em&tlt-a~9-9,m..on-June-Jo,20~eo-
10122/1~) Code Enlarcem1mt s,irvlce& d'll de'3crlb ,ct In Sl"ctlon J 2.8 hall 
tormln..at• on September 1, 2018. The City can cKlend this agreement on a 
month-to-month basis provld•d-The City of Pontiac agrees to provide a 
mlnltnum 60-day notlca of Intent to cancel code enforcement services and 
agrees l o consider current Wadn Trim coda enfo, cement staff for posltlonn 
with the City, should the City bring these services ln-houH. Amended 12/22/17 

11.1.3 Beginning January 1, 2017, Planning Services will be provided on 11 

monlh-to-month basis. The City must provide n 111inimurn 60-day notice to 

terminate planning services. 

11.2 Continuing Services Required. Contractor shall perform the Services 
in accordance with this Agreement commencing on the Effective Date until 
such Services are terminated or suspended in accordance with this 
Agreement. Except as provided in this Agreement, Contractor shall not 
temporarily delay, postpone, or suspend the performance of the Services 
without the written consent of the City Official or his/her designee. 

1.3 UnUateral Termjnatjon. +Als-Agre&menl-may be--leunlnateo-bY-4tlther P-afty--k)Klny 
er Re rea~poo-wfillen nolise oeli•ieFed le noo-lermi1t&liflg-Pafly al~easl nlnely 
(~ays--pr-lOf-lo-terminatloA This agreement may be terminated by either party 
for any or no reason upon written notice being delivered to non-terminating party 
at least ninety (90) days prior to termination. If the City Is operating under the 
supervision of a Transition Advisory Board or other form of moniloring by lhe 
Stale of Michigan, contract termination if Initiated by the City shall not be 
effective until such termination 1s confirmed by the Transition Advisory Board or 
Slate of Michigan (Amended 817/13) . In the event of the City's exercise of 
the right of unilateral termination as provided by this Section: 

11 .3.1 Unless directed to continue performing work during the ninety (90) day 
period prior to termination or unless otherwise provided In any notice of 
termination, Contractor shall provide no further Services in connection 
with this Agreement after receipt of a notice of termination; and 

11.3.2 Provided Contractor has been fully paid for services rendered, all finished 
or unfinished documents, data, studies and reports prepared by 
Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be delivered by Contractor to 
the City and shall become the property of the City; and 

11.3.3 Contractor shall submit to the City a final accounting and final Invoice of 
charges for all outstanding and unpaid Services and reimbursable 
expenses performed prior to Contractor's receipt of notice of termination 



and for any services authorized to be performed by the notice of 
termination as provided by Section 11.3. Such final accounting and final 
Invoice shall be delivered to the City within thirty (30) days of the date of 
termination; thereafter, no other invoice, bill, or other form of statement of 
charges owing to Contractor shall be submitted to or accepted by the City. 

11.4 Termioatlon for Non-Performance. Should a Party lo this Agreement fail to 
materially perform In accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the performing Party if the 
performing Party first provides written notice to the non-performing Party which 
notice shall specify the non-performance, provide both a demand to cure the non
performance and reasonable time to cure the non-performance, and state a date 
upon which the Agreement shall be terminated if there is a failure to timely cure 
the non-performance. For purpose of this Section 11 .4, "reasonable time" shall 
be not less than five (5) business days. In the event of a failure to timely cure a 
non-performance and upon the date of the resulting termination for non
performance, Contractor shall prepare a final accounting and final invoice of 
charges for all performed but unpaid Services and authorized reimbursable 
expenses. Such final accounting and final Invoice shall be delivered to the City 
within thirty (30) days of the date of termination; thereafter, no other invoice, bill, 
or other form of statement of charges owing to Contractor shall be submitted to or 
accepted by lhe City. Provided that notice of non-performance is provided in 
accordance with this Section 11.4, nothing In this Section 11 shall prevent, 
preclude, or limit any claim or action for default or breach of contract resulting 
from non-performance by a Party. 

11 .5 UnHateral Suspension of Seryices The City may suspend Contractor's 
performance of the Services at the City Official's discretion and for any reason by 
delivery of written notice of suspension to Contractor which notice shall state a 
specific date of suspension. Upon receipt of such notice of suspension, 
Contractor shall immediately cease performance of the Services on the dale of 
suspension except: (1) as may be specifically authorized by the notice of 
suspension (e.g., to secure the work area from damage due to weather or 
to complete a specific report or study); or (2) for the submission of an Invoice 
for Services performed prior to the date of suspension in accordance with this 
Agreement. 

11.6 Reinstatement of §eNices FoUowjng Qjty's unnateral Suspension. The City 
may at its discretion direct Contractor to continue performance of the 
Services following suspension. If such direction by the City is made with in 
(30) days of the date of suspension, Contractor shall recommence 
performance of the Services in accordance with this Agreement. If such 
direction to recommence suspended Services Is made more than thirty 
(30) days following the date of suspension, Contractor may elect to: (1) 
provide written notice to the City that such suspension is considered a 
unilateral termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 11.3; or (2) 
recommence performance in accordance with this Agreement; or (3) if 
suspension exceeded sixty (60) consecutive days, request from the City an 
equitable adjustment In compensation or a reasonable re-start fee and, if 
such request is rejected by the City, to provide written notice to the City 



that such suspension and rejection of additional compensation is considered 
a unilateral termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 11.3. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude the Parties from executing a written 
amendment or agreement to suspend the Services upon terms and 
conditions mutually acceptable to the Parties for any period or time. 

11.7 Qe//yezy of Notjce of Termination. Any notice of termination permitted by 
this Section 11 and its subsections shall be deemed given as set out in 
Section 17.13 of this Agreement titled "Notices". 

12.0 INSURANCE 

12.1 Insurance Generally. Contractor shall obtain and shall continuously 
maintain during the term of this Agreement insurance of the kind and In 
the amounts specified as follows: 

12.1.1 The Contractor shall secure and maintain the following 
("Required Insurance"): 

12.1.1.1 

12.1.1.2 

Worker's compensation insurance to cover 
obligations imposed by applicable law for any 
employee engaged In the performance of work 
under this Agreement, and Employer's Liability 
Insurance with minimum limits of one hundred 
thousand dollars ($100,000) each accident, five 
hundred thousand dollar ($500,000) disease - policy 
limit, and one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) 
disease - each employee. Evidence of qualified 
self-insured status may be substituted for the 
worker's compensation requirements of this Section. 

Commercial general liability insurance with 
minimum combined single limits of Three 
Million Dollars ($3,000,000) each occurrence and 
Two MIiiion Dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate. 
The policy shall beapplicable to all premises and 
operations. The policy shall Include coverage for bodily 
injury, broad form property damage (Including 
completed operations), personal Injury (including 
coverage for contractual and employee acts). blanket 
contractual , Independent Corporations, an Annual 
Contract Aggregate Limit endorsement, and products 
and completed operations. The policy shall contain a 
severability of Interest provision, and shall be 
endorsed to Include the Municipality Including 
Architects and Engineers, all elected and appointed 
officials, Emergency Financial Manager, all employees 
and volunteers, boards, commissions and/or 
authorities and their board members, employees, and 
volunteers as additional Insured. No additional insured 
endorsement shall contain any exclusion for bodily 



injury or property damage arising from completed 
operations. 

Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance with 
minimum combined single limits for bodily injury and 
property damage of not less than of One MIiiion 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each occurrence with respect 
to each of Contractor's owned, hired and non-owned 
vehicles assigned to or used in performance of the 
Services. The policy shall contain a severablllty of 
Interests provision. Such Insurance coverage must 
extend to all levels of subcontractors. Such coverage 
must include all automotive equipment used In the 
performance of the Agreement, both on the work site 
and off the work site, and such coverage shall 
Include non-ownership and hired cars coverage. 
Such insurance shall be endorsed to name the City as 
Certificate Holder and name the City, and Its elected 
officials, Emergency Financial Manager, officers, 
employees and agents as additional insured parties. 

Professional Liability (errors and omissions) Insurance 
with a minimum limit of coverage of Three MIiiion 
Dollars ($3,000,000) per claim and annual aggregate. 
Such policy or insurance shall be obtained and 
maintained for one (1) year following completion of all 
Services under this Agreement. Such policy of 
Insurance shall be endorsed to include the City as a 
Certificate Holder. 



12.2 Additional Requirements for All Policies. In addition to specific requirements 
Imposed on insurance by this Section 12 and its subsections, insurance shall 
conform to all of the following: 

12.2.1 Insurance carried or obtained by the City, its officers, or Its employees 
shall be In excess of and not contributory insurance to that provided by 
Contractor; provided, however, that the City shall not be obligated to 
obtain or maintain any insurance whatsoever for any claim, damage, or 
purpose arising from or related to this Agreement and the Services. 
Contractor shall not be an insured party for any City-obtained insurance 
policy or coverage. 

12.2.2 Contractor shall be solely responsible for any deductible losses for 
Required Insurance. 

12.2.3 No policy of insurance shall contain any exclusion for bodily Injury or 
property damage arising from completed operations. 

12.2.4 Every policy of Insurance shall provide that the City will receive notice no 
less than lhirty (30) days prior to any cancellation (except for non
payment), termination, or a material change In such policy. 

12.2.5 All required insurance with the exception of worker's compensation and 
professional liability insurance, shall be endorsed to name the City as 
Certificate Holder and name the City, and Its elected and appointed 
officials, Emergency Financial Manager, officers, employees and agents as 
additional insured parties. 

12.3 Failure to Obtain or Maintain Insurance, Contractor's failure to obtain and 
continuously maintain policies of Insurance in accordance with this Section 12 
and Its subsections shall not limit, prevent, preclude, excuse, or modify any 
llablllty, claims, demands, or other obligations of Contractor arising from 
performance or non-performance of this Agreement. Failure on the part of 
Contractor to obtain and to continuously maintain policies providing the required 
coverage, conditions, restriclions, notices, and minimum limits shall constitute a 
material breach of this Agreement upon which the City may Immediately 
terminate this Agreement, or, at Its discretion, the City may procure or renew any 
such policy or any extended reporting period thereto and may pay any and all 
premiums in connection therewith, and all monies so paid by the City shall be 
repaid by Contractor to the City immediately upon demand by the City, or at the 
City's sole discretion, the City may offset the cost of the premiums against any 
monies due to Contractor from the City pursuant to this Agreement. 

12.4 insurance Certjfjcates. Prior to commencement of the Services, Contractor shall 
submit to the City certificates of insurance for all Required Insurance. Insurance 
limits, term of Insurance, insured parties, and other information sufficient to 
demonstrate conformance with this Section 12 and Its subsections shall be 
Indicated on each certificate of insurance. Certificates of insurance shall reference 
"Services Under Agreement with City of Pontiac." The City may request and 
Contractor shall provide within three (3) business days of such request a current 
certified copy of any policy of Required Insurance and any endorsement of such 
policy. The City may, at its election, withhold payment for Services until the 
requested insurance policies are received and found to be In accordance with the 
Agreement. 



13.0 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

13.1 Provided Contractor has been fully paid for services rendered under this 
Agreement, any work product, materials, and documents produced by Contractor 
pursuant to this Agreement shall become property of the City and shall not be 
made subject to any copyright unless authorized by the City. Upon full payment 
for services rendered, Contractor hereby assigns to the City the copyright to all 
works prepared, developed, or created pursuant to the Services outlined In this 
Agreement, including the rights to: (1) reproduce the work; {2) prepare derivative 
works; (3) distribute copies to the public by sale, rental, lease, or lending; (4) 
perform the works publicly; and (5) to display the work publicly. Contractor 
waives its rights to claim authorship of the works, to prevent its name from being 
used in connection with the works, and to prevent distortion of the works. Any 
use of the Contractor's work product other than that for which it was specifically 
prepared shall be at the City's sole risk and without llablllly to the Contractor, and 
the City shall defend, indemnify and hold the Contractor harmless from any and 
all claims or liabilities resulting therefrom. 

Other materials, methodology and proprietary work used or provided by 
Contractor to the City not specifically created and delivered pursuant to the 
Services outlined in this Agreement may be protected by a copyright held by 
Contractor and Contractor reserves all rights granted to ii by any copyright. The 
City shall not reproduce, sell, or otherwise make copies of any copyrighted 
material, subject lo the following exceptions: (1) for exclusive use internally by 
City staff and/or employees; or (2) pursuant to a request under the Michigan 
Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231 et. seq., or any Federal open records 
act, to the extent that such statutes apply; or (3) pursuant to law, regulation, or 
court order. Contractor waives any right to prevent its name from being used in 
connection with the Services. Notwithstanding any other provision In this 
Agreement, Contractor shall not be in violation of this Agreement if Contractor 
utilizes any standard details that may be Incorporated into the work product 
generated by Contractor in connection with the services rendered pursuant to this 
Agreement. The City acknowledges and agrees that regardless of any transfer of 
ownership or copyright rights granted to the City pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement, Contractor shall In no way be restricted or prohibited from future use 
of any such standard details. Such future use of standard details as utilized in 
providing services by Contractor shall be at Contractor's sole risk and without 
liability to City and the Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold City harmless 
from any and all claims or liabilities resulting therefrom. 

13.2 Contractor will be provided with a copy of the City's Freedom of Information Act 
("FOIA") policy. The City is responsible for responses to FOIA requests and 
Contractor shall not directly respond to any third parties regarding any received 
FOIA requests. Upon receipt of a FOIA request, Contractor shall immediately 
give that request to the City Official or his/herdesignee who shall forward It to the 
City Attorney. To the extent such documents are ascertainable and available, 



Contractor shall provide specific information requested by the City for response 
to the FOIA request by the date and time requested by the City Attorney or In a 
specif ic format as so requested by the City Attorney. 

13.3 If Contractor receives a claim for damages, a Summons or Complaint, a 
subpoena or other document concerning a request for money damages, a threat 
of a lawsuit, or any court action proceeding, Contractor shall immediately hand 
deliver those documents to the City Olficlal. 

14,0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

Contractor shall perform the Services as an independent contractor and shall not be 
deemed by virtue of this Agreement to have entered into any partnership, joint venture, 
employer/employee or other relationship with the City other than as a contracting party 
and independent contractor. The City shall not be obligated to secure, and shall not 
provide, any insurance coverage or employment benefits of any kind or type to or for 
Contractor or Contractor's employees, sub-consultants, contractors, agents, or 
representatives, including coverage or benefits related but not limited to: local, state, or 
federal income or other tax contributions; insurance contributions (e.g., FICA); workers' 
compensation; disability, Injury, or health; professional liability insurance, errors and 
omissions insurance; or retirement account contributions. 

15.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

Contractor shall provide written notice to the City Offlciat prior to providing services to 
other persons, firms, or entities that would create a material conflict of interest for 
Contractor, as determined by the City Official in his sole discretion with regard to 
providing the Services to City pursuant to this Agreement. Upon such written notice to 
the City Offlcial, the City in its sole discretion may, within ten (10) days, object to the 
Contractor's providing of such services to the other person, firm or entity. Such written 
objection by the City Official (containing a brief statement stating the basis for the 
objection) shall be a final determination of the Contractor's request and binding upon 
Contractor. Contractor shall not offer or provide anything of benefit to any City official or 
employee that would place the official or employee in a position of violating the public 
trust as provided under the City Charter, City Ordinance, state or federal statute, case 
law or ethical principles. 

16.0 REMEDIES 

16.1 In addition lo any other remedies provided for in this Agreement , and without 
limiting its remedies available at law, the City may exercise the following remedial 
actions if Contractor substantially fails to perform the duties and obligations of 
this Agreement after providing Contractor ten (10) business days written notice or 
same. Substantial failure to perform the duties and obligations of this Agreement 
shall mean a significant, insufficient, Incorrect, or Improper performance, activities 
or inactions by Contractor. The remedial aclions include: 

16.1.1 Suspend Contractor's performance, consistent with Section 11.5, pending 
necessary corrective action as specified by the City without Contractor's 
entitlement to an adjustment in any charge, fee, rate, price, cost, or 
schedule; and/or 

16.1.2 Withhold payment to Contractor, consistent with Section 3.6, until the 
necessary services or corrections In performance are satisfactorily 
completed; and/or 

16.1.3 Deny payment for those services, consistent with Section 3.6, which have 



not been satisfactorily performed, and which, due to circumstances 
caused by Contractor, cannot be performed, or if performed would be of 
no value to the City; and/or 

16.1.4 Terminate this Agreement In accordance with this Agreement. 

The foregoing remedies are cumulative and the City, In its sole discretion, may 
exercise any or all of the remedies lndlvid ually or simultaneously. 

17.0 MISCELLANrnus PROVISIONS 

17.1 No Walyer of Rjghts. A waiver by any Party to this Agreement of the breach of 
any term or provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a 
waiver of any subsequent breach by either Party. The City's approval or 
acceptance of, or payment for, services shall not be construed to operate as a 
waiver of any rights or benefits to be provided under this Agreement. No 
covenant or term of this Agreement shall be deemed to be waived by the City 
except In writing signed by the City Official and any written waiver of a right shall 
not be construed to be a waiver of any other right or to be a continuing waiver 
unless specifically stated. 

17.2 No Wajyer or Goyernmental lromunity· Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed to waive, limit. or otherwise modify any governmental immunity that 
may be available by law to the City, Its officials, Emergency Financial Manager, 
employees, contractors, or agents, volunteers or any other person acting on 
behalf of the City and. in particular, governmental Immunity afforded or available 
pursuant to the Michigan Governmental Immunity Act, MCL 691 .1401, et. seq. 

17.3 Affirmative Action. Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national origin. 
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure applicants are employed, and 
employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, 
religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall Include, but not be limited to the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or 
recrullment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. 

17.4 Binding Effect. The Parties agree that this Agreement, by its terms, shall be 
binding upon the successors, heirs, legal representatives, and assigns. 

17.5 No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this Agreement Is Intended to 
or shall create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of. or claim 
for relief for, any third party, including any agent, sub-consultant or subcontractor 
of Contractor. Absolutely no third party beneficiaries are Intended by this 
Agreement. Any third-party receiving a benefit from this Agreement is an 
incidental and unintended beneficiary only. 

17.6 Governing Law. Venue. and Enforcement. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
Interpreted according to the law of the State of Michigan. Venue for anyactlon 
arising under this Agreement shall be In the 6 111 Judicial Circuit Court, Oakland. 
If there is any conflict between the language of this Agreement and any exhibit or 
attachment, the language of this Agreement shall govern. Prior to the initiation of 
any legal proceedings concerning the payment or non-payment of 
compensation under this Agreement, the parties to this Agreement agree to 



submit all claims, disputes or controversies arising out of or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement to non-binding 
mediation. Such mediation shall be conducted under the auspices of the 
American Arbitration Association or such other mediation service or mediator 
upon which the parties agree. The party seeking to Initiate mediation shall do so 
by submitting a formal, written request to the other party to this Agreement. This 
Section 17.6 shall survive completion or termination of this Agreement, but under 
no circumstances shall either party call for mediation of any claim or dispute 
arising out of this Agreement after such period of time as would bar the initiation 
of legal proceedings to litigate such claim or dispute under the laws of the State 
of Michigan. 

17.7 Survival of Terms and Conditjons. The Parties understand and agree that all 
terms and conditions of the Agreement that require continued performance, 
compliance, or effect beyond the termination date of the Agreement shall survive 
such termination date and shall be enforceable in the event of a failure to perform or 
comply. 

17.8 No Assjgnment. Neither Party shall assign all or part of the rights, duties, 
obligations, responsibililies, or benefits set forth in this Agreement to another 
party or entity. 

17.9 Sectjon Captjons. The captions of the Sections are set forth only for the 
convenience and reference of the Parties and are not intended In any way to 
define, limit or describe the scope or intent of this Agreement. 

17.10 Integration and Amendment. This Agreement represents the entire and 
Integrated agreement between the City and Contractor and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral, unless 
specified herein. Any amendments to this must be in writing and be signed by 
both the City and Contractor. 

17.1 1 Seyerabj!jty. Invalidation of any of the provisions of this Agreement or any 
paragraph sentence. clause. phrase, or word herein or the application thereof In any 
given circumstance shall not affect the validity of any other provision of this 
Agreement. 

17 .12 locorporatlon of Exhibits. Unless otherwise stated In this Agreement, exhibits, applications, 
or documents referenced In lhls Agreement shall be incorporated into this Agreement for all 
purposes. In the event of a conflict between any Incorporated exhibit and this Agreement, the 
provisions of this Agreement shall govern and control. 

17.13 ~ - Unless otherwise specifically required by a provision of this Agreement 
any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be In writing and shall 
be deemed to have been sufficiently given for all purposes If sent by certified mall 
or registered mail, postage and fees prepaid, addressed to the Party to whom 
such notice is to be given at the address set forth below or at such other address 
as has been previously furnished in writing, to the other Party. Such notice shall 
be deemed to have been given when deposited In the United States Mail 
properly addressed to the Intended recipient. 



If to the City: 

6m01g0AGy-R1ww.lal-MaAagei: 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
PonUac, Ml48392 

Wlth-Gopy-1~ 
38We-WGOOWar-d--A¥8A~llite-2.00() 
81oomflel~lll&,Ml-43304 

If to Contractor: 

Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 
ATTN: Charles Smith, Project Manager 
Guardian Building 
500 Griswold, Suite 2500 
Detroit, Ml 48226 

With Copy to: 
Kerr Russell Weber 
ATTN: Curtis DeRoo 
500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 2500 
Detroit, Ml 48226 

With Copy to: 
Glamarco Mullings & Ho[lon, P.c.101 w. Big Beaver Rd. 1Q'h floor 
Troy Ml 48084-5280 

I Formatted: Space Before: 0.8 pt 

I Formatted: Indent: Left: O' , First line: O" 



18.0 SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

18.1 Indemnification and Hold Harm!e(ls. To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, Contractor agrees to Indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City 
of Pontiac, its elected and appointed officials, Emergency Financial 
Manager, and employees, from and against any claim. injury, damage, 
cost, expense or liability (Including reasonable attorneys' fees and cost 
of defense) to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors, or 
omissions of the Contractor, its agents, employees and subconsultants or 
anyone ror whom the Contractor Is responsible under this agreement. 

The City of Pontiac agrees to Indemnity, defend and hold 
harmless the Contractor, Its officers, and employees, from and 
against any claim, Injury, damage, cost, expense or llablllty (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and cost of defense) to the extent caused by 
the negligent acts, errors, or omissions or the City of Pontiac, its 
elected and appointed officials, Emergency Financial Manager, or 
employees. 

18.2 No Consequential Damages. Neither the City nor Contractor shall be liable 
to the other or shall make any claim for any incidental, indirect or 
consequential damages arising out of, or connected in any way to this 
Agreement. This mutual waiver includes, but Is not limited to, damages 
related to loss or use, loss or 

revenue, loss of reputation, unrealized savings or diminution of property 
value and sha ll apply to any cause of action including negligence, strict 
liability, breach of contract and breach of warranty. 

18.3 Force Ma!eure. Neither Contractor nor the City shall be liable for any 
delay in, or failure of performance of, any covenant or promise contained 
In this Agreement, nor shall any delay or failure constitute default or 
give rise to any liability for damages if, and only to extent that, such 
delay or failure is caused by "force majeure." As used in this 
Agreement, "force majeure" means acts of God, acts of the public enemy, 
unusually severe weather, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantines, strikes, 
labor disputes and freight embargoes, to the extent such events were not 
the result of, or were not aggravated by, the acts or omissions of 
the non- performing or delayed party. 

18.4 Authority. The individuals executing this Agreement represent that they 
are expressly authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of City of 
Pontiac and Contractor and bind their respective entities. 

18.5 Certjficatjon. Contractor shall not be required to sign any documents, no 
matter by whom requested, that its employees and agents would result 
in Contractor having to certify, guaranty or warrant the existence of 
conditions that Contractor cannot ascertain after reasonable diligence. 



THIS AGREEMENT Is executed and made effective as provided above. 

CONTRACTOR: 
WADE TRIM, INC. 
Printed Name: Nicholas P. Lomako 
Title/. Position: Senior Vice President 



EXHIBIT A 

CITY'S REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AND 
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 



EXHIBIT 8 

CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

24 



EXHIBIT C 

CONTRACTOR SCOPE OF SERVICES 

SECTION I 

Contractor will assume the duties previously performed by the Department of Building & Safety, 

Director of Building and Zoning, Chief Building Inspector, Building Inspector in the 

administration and enforcement of the City of Pontiac Codes unless those duties are to be 

performed by the City Building Code Official. 

Contractor will be responsible for the processing all permits and presenting them to the City of 

Pontiac Building Official for approval. Administration and enforcement of permits Includes all 

activities associated with the issuance of permits from establishing guidelines and policies, initial 

application, final approvals, enforcement of codes and all steps in between. Specifically, these 

activities can be placed into five (5) broad categories: building permits; rental registrations and 

inspections; business licensing; code enforcement; and demolition. The Contractor shall 

conduct all activities under each of these categories that are necessary to meet the needs of the 

City of Pontiac and the community. 

The technical services to be provided are outlined generally in Figure 2.1 of Contractor's 

November 22, 2010, Proposal to Provide Professional Services (Exhibit B), which Is 

Incorporated herein by reference and attached as Exhibit cc. The description of the activities 

required for housing, licensing and code enforcement services are also are outlined generally In 

Figure 2.1 of Contractor's November 22, 2010, Proposal to Provide Professional Services 

(Exhibit B), which is incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit cc. In effect, Contractor shall 

undertake all the responsibilities currently exercised by public employees of the City related to 

each of the categories listed above. 

contractor shan admJn(ster and enfqrco oecrolls Jssyeg lo lb@ fgnowjng mannpr; 

Meet with applicants for pre-submittal courtesy reviews and to aid In the redesign 
of deficient submittals. 

Work In unison with the City Fire Department to ensure compliance with any 
applicable Fire Code and to be certain that all commercial and multi-family 
residential structures have been properly inspected prior to submitting the draft 
Certificate of Occupancy to the Building Code Official. 

Provide advice, education and support to the City Official and Building Code 
Official regarding code interpretations and adoptions. 

Provide direction and supervisory support to all Building Department personnel 

25 



including training to keep all team members proficient in all the currently enforced 
building codes within the City. 

Ensure compliance with codes and issue permits and/or approvals for the 
following categories: fire prevenllon, building, plumbing, electrical, mechanical, 
demolition, signs, occupancy, rental, historical preservation, and specialized 
uses. 

Meetjna Attendance 

Emergency Financial Manager. 

Clly Council when reasonably requested. 

Building Code Board of Appeals meetings. 

Economic Development Services staff meetings. 

Demolition Board meetings. 

Other meetings as reasonably requested by the Clly Official. 

Document Management 

Reports 

Coordinate with the City's Information Technology Department and its vendor. 

Respond to FOIA requests and subpoenas for document and record production 
as directed by the City Building Code Official and City Attorney. 

Provide records and documents as requested by other departments. 

Prepare documents for scanning and quality control verification of scanned 
documents returned. 

Coordinate document obligation consistent with State law and regulations and 
any City retention policies or procedures. 

Pf&vlde weekly f8port&-t~h&-Gl\y-Offi~f-GeftiliGatff-ok)mlf)a~eEI. ~de
moAlh~t'-bi aAAual, flseal year,-aAlkaleAEl~eaH'epo+l&-Of-peJmil-aflEI iA&peGliGA-aoo-liGefl&ing. 
aGtiv"y.t&-1-h&-Glly-Ofllcial,Provide Building Department reports as requested by the City Official in 
addition to quarterly and annual reporting requirements (Amended 1/10/1 3) 

Provide monthly reports to other agencies (SEMCOG, Census Bureau) with a 
copy to the City Official. 

Provide annual report to the City Official no later than July 30'\1 for the City's 



preceding fiscal year of July 1st to June 30/~ 
Demolition report as maybe required by state and federal agencies 

with copies to the City Official. 

court Actjon 

Condemnation and other lltlgatlon Includes up to 16 hours per case. Additional work would be 
billed at Building Services Administration rate listed In Exhibit E. 

Other services 
Input data Including permits and inspections utllltlng the BS&A software. 

Use software for tracking of data Including permits and inspections. 

Retain and provide all records In electronic and hard copy for the Building 
Department. 

Provide all permitting, plan review and Inspection service within the City. 

Provide all code materials needed for the Building Department and City Clerk. 

Coordinate wilh other city departments/divisions In the issuance of permits In the 
City (Planning and Zoning, Licensing). 

Work with City Building Official In Issuing notices to vacate unsafe buildings and 
other issues. 

Provide Building Department reports to City dally, monthly and annually. 

Organize and provide records for storage of all active and Inactive legal records 
for Building Department. 

Creation and update of all Building Department forms. 

Review building permit applications for compliance with building, applicable city 
building codes, electrical, plumbing and accessibility codes. 

Conduct all lnspecllons, required by City ordinances and resolutions, to ensure 
life safety and code compliance. 

Provide homeowner training clinics, as reasonably requested by City Official. 

Provide all other services that the Building Department Is required to perform 
under State law, the Pontiac Code of Ordinances, the Pontiac Cily Charter, or as 
Implied under the duties and scope of services listed In this Agreement. 

27 



customer soryico 

Respond to requests for information (including research of City and County 
records) about jurisdiction for builders, and general public. 

Assemble and distribute Informative materials for the general public and in 
response to inquiries. 

Provide customer service Monday thru Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., to design 
professionals, contractors and homeowners via fax, phone and email regarding 
code requirements, violations and permit submittal. 

Accept application materials for all Building Department cases. 

Provide Information to the public on tee structures, case histories, and status of 
reviews. 

2-hour window for estimated time of arrival provided on request. 

Meet or exceed all Performance Goals as stated in Exhibit F. 

Confer with Zoning Administrator on matters related to the Interpretation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

synding inspector 

Daily routing of assigned Inspections. 

Provide all building, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing inspections. 

Documentation of Inspections completed. 

Read blueprints for on site inspections. 

Assisting in Plan Review. 

Return calls from contractors and citizens in reference to code concerns and 
questions about fleld Inspections. 

Field verify for zoning compliance Including, but not limited to, land use, 
setbacks, structure and building heights, structure and building dimensions, 
lot coverage and parking. 

Respond to Zoning Administrator on matters related to the Interpretation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

Receive respond to and record Inspection requests. 

28 
\. 



Assist in maintaining records of all submittals, fees received, reviews and 
inspections. 

section It - Contractor scope of community Plaooioa Serylces 

Contractor shall assume the duties previously performed by the City 
Planning and Zoning Department. 

Al the request of the City Official, the Contractor shall perform periodic 
investigations relative to community planning, zoning, economic 
development, community development, and other matters. 

Meeting Attendance - The Contractor shall attend regularly scheduled 
meetings of the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Upon reasonable request of the City Official on his/her designee, the 
Contractor shall attend meetings of the City Council and Historic District 
Commission, as may be required. 

Development Review - The Contractor shall coordinate and review land 
development proposals such as site plans, site condominiums, and special 
land use as requested by the City. 

Special Projects - Periodically the Contractor may be requested by the 
City Official to perform a project which is beyond the scope of a minor 
investigation anticipated. The City Official may request the Contractor to 
provide the City with an estimate cost of services which may be provided 
on a cosrnot-to-exceed or lump sum basis. 

Se§li<telll CAQlraotGf:::§§ooS;;;flf-fia&ffi\::iW l:§lilk}-P:fflfi@ffiS;-;flfl{j Graels $&Alj6es 

Tl:le CaAIFaGtef-&halt-maAag&;-adminl&lef-aoo-ma~~I Md &late pregFam&r-tJr-aflt&.. 
aoo-acll•,ilias related l!Hl8li&IAQ aAQ ae1,el9PA1eAI QB &lated below;. 

- - ...,c;Ae,ntr-aGto~~IAl&leF-&Ae-f'Aaima~A-behalf ef the 
~e-fell&W#\Q-Pfogram&; 

(4-Nelghberh<>OEI-Sl-abili~lien Pregri!m-tNSP-+&411) 

(,ii) Camrmum~elepA18AI Qleck-GFaAl-{GGBG)-ProjeGl& 

(iii) HOMe--progJam-uneer bl.S. Qepal'IRIDAI ef He~rbaA 
~ l&pffi&At 

__ _...,C;aaoAA\fa61eJ-&Rall assume the-duties pFe\•lewsly p~)'-Ule City Grant& 
~l-

_ _ _,C ... ea4A~tr~aoto,..ehall--manage anEH 1w!y-fef-feeer-al-and-6tate-graAI& fer lh&
programi;.-&leted-abo~wtll+th8-'3ppr-0val-ef..tfle-Ctly-Offioial. 

~i:h&-Gontfiloter &hall adminisler-am:1-oversee-&tate and federal-program&.under 



tRH4eGtiGR-ef IA8 City OffiCl8~di~iflg-tfle-fell&Nlng 68FVIGes: 
~r:t-&e~or-pr-09Fam yoaF b1.1dgel dei.,elop~lete 
91-WlfOnmenlal Fe¥1ew f868Fds, semplel&-all--f8qwed;wl:>l~Ge&j-al4emi 
aooter p1esent at p11blio-l:leaflA9&r-&0mplel8--il~es aM repeRer 
allG-i!Gt a-liaison lo bolt+-state-aAEI-Ge1.1n~11emmen~e-Unlled-Stat36 
go11emmeffi-&fle-ll6-feglllate;y-agencle&,-&&-<lesignated by 4 he City Gfficial-c 

~eseal'GA--GlalutoryilA<H8Qlll81Gf.y---QUe&tiQA&fflallng-t&-pFOjecl--OOmpliaAGQ,, 

a-G-Oor<llnal&-fe&f)OR&e ~MIGt'l-<lf...any.oompliance-i&&ue&;--includlA9-ffi8ller 
~R-GOmpllaACe-Whkm OGGiclrfed--f:}fiOf-tG-lhe--4a~i&--A{¥8el'l'l&nl,as 
dlfeGl~ty-Offi&ial. 

Assist In any--at18il---&f..-Gily-f>f9fjram6-felat~l8--ilnd federal gra,m,-as 
dlreGled by the Cl~)' Offisial. 

~ -ldenti~mplemem-pian&-IHeruify-foooing-60urces--and locatioo&-for--¼lses 
llke-fe~ar-k&-,-ail'-f)8l'-k&;--mediGal-oomf)IIS8&,fllRHAdl:l&~FKWSIPf; 
1e11ri11R'l, and neigl!lbo1heeds. as directed by ll!le City OfflGlal. (Amended-1/10/13) 

.section IV - Vacant Property Registration Services 
• The Contractor shall be responsible for the registration, tracking, and 

enforcement of the City's Vacant Property Registration Ordinance. 

~~11--G-~lemont Services 
TAe ContraGl(lr-wlll Ile a &!Agle paint of senlact fer tl!le Cily el PonliaG Tall 
Gra&&-and-Weod Abatement Pregram,-

-Tho Cenlrastor shall Ile F06f>on&1~ool!Gaho11,of an annual--+all
Grass and 1.G/eeo 
Abatement-Pf-0!}faflHl01lG&-eacl\-Marolh-

• The CenlaGlor shall r11G11i"'o and rec:ora all cempl~Gllon&-and
re&elukoo&,in the City's BS&A soflwar+-&y&t~ 

, The CeRtraGtor shall eeleol and-ffwtnoge-,118ndoF(s) le prevlde gra66 e1;1Ulng 
6&1\!1686, The CoAlraGtoF-&hall i&&lle ~1.1861 far PFope&als {~liP) lo, 
pol&ntlai-iJondor&-offerintHJ~6-0lalltlA9-68fVIG&Hnd-wlll-eAlel'.-lnto.-a conlraGI 
wllh a mowlll§-oonlfaGIOf{&r, 

.__"l'he.Gonlr.aGI-OHthall be responsible-for idonhfying propeft~n~f-tall-
9f'a&&-and-weeckllolatlo~mg-ll8ket~alions, ior l~g-lhe
prepert~JJAars, and-assi&l~e City Treas..r-&f.4G-ln8illEl&-llflpai4-
abalemont-oharg~h&i>FOJ.)9rty--Own&rs:.pr-0perty4a>f-biii,, 

-COOtraoto4fesp<>nslblllty4o;>roviee-tatl-gras&-and-w&ed-at>atement-&eNloo&
&hall-be-&Ubj&Gt tor<1Ad-roRlm90AH1f;)81lrln&-Glt-y-of-PonliaG-funding-the 
prograAl-ilnd-411& appre•Jal by lhe City ~inanoe-Qir&Gk>f.. 

Amended to remove 12/22/2017 

.Section VI - Hearing Officer and Board of Appeals Services 
• The Contractor shall provide staffing to the Board of Appeals and the 

Hearing Officer Services lo be provided are: 
(i) Notlclng of all cases before the Hearing Officer and the Board of 
Appeals, as required 
(11) Providing a dedicated Inspector to gather evidence ror each case going 
before the Hearing Officer or Board of Appeals. 

r Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold, Font (Olor: Red I 

[ 
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold, Font color: Red, l 
Strikethrough 

I Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold, Font color: Red ] 



(iii) Coordinating the presence or a recording secretary for each meeting held 
before the Hearing Officer or Board of Appeal 
(iv) Recording demolition orders with the Oakland County, Michigan Register 
of Deeds. 
(v) Submitting pay requests to the City Finance Director for payment lo the 
Hearing Officer, or members of the Board of Appeals, for meeting 
participation. (amended 9/20/12 

Section VIII - Code Enforcement. 
• J he Contractor shall provide all code enforcemen1 services and staff, I Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

maintaining a staff of at least five (5) officers and administrative personnel. 
• J he Contractor shall provide additional clerical and administrative support [ Formottod: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

utilizing Building Inspectors, Housing Inspectors and Building and Safety 
admlnislrative staff to support and assist the work of the Code Enforcement 
team. 

• S:onlractor shall provide code enforcement 40 hours per week and for [ Formattod: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
specially designated events or enforcement actions outside of regular 
business hours as directed by the Director, Community Development 
Department or his or her des1gnee 

o ,Contractor will provide code enforcement services from 8 am unlll 8 
pm, Monday-Friday from Ma't 1 ....eJ)l•m -40- -2CllS, 

o ,Contractor will provide code enforcement for up to a half-day on 
Saturdays with hours to be vaned by season \. , 

o ,City of Pontiac shall be responsible for providing building access "-, 
after-hours and on weekends Contractor shall not be responsible for ' 
securing City Hall. 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

Formattod: Font Not Bold, Font color: Accent 6, 
Strikethrough 

Formatted: Font Not Bold, Font color: Red 

Form@tted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

Formattod: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
• ,Contractor shall designate staff to attend community meetings with the 

Intention of attending at least one community meeting in each City Council 
district per year 

• Jhe Building and Safety Administrator shall be responsible for directing and [ Formatted: Font: Not aold, Font color: Red 
overseeing all activities of the Code Enforcement Statr suggest in 
conjunction with the Community Development Department Director 

• ~ontractor shall be responsible for all code enforcement Inspections, [ Formattod: Fon1: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
tracking, reporting, correspondence, citations and court appearances. 

o Jncluded In Code Enforcement Is supplemental support for rental and [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
vacant property registration, 

o jl,lso included in Code Enforcement is business licensing, blight- [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
related violations (tall grass, open to trespass, debris), zoning-related 
violations (land use, site plan compliance, sign ordinance violations). 

• .contractor shall update the Loveland Blight database in conjunction with all I Formottod: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
code enforcement inspections 

o .Contractor shall develop a property survey that will be used by all [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
code enforcement officers when they investigate any blight-related 
complaint. 

o ,Contractor shall enter data and upload building photo(s) into the [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
Loveland system. 

o ,Contractor shall advise the city on how to best utilize and I Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
communicate data In the Loveland Blight database. 

• .Contractor shall be responsible for writing tickets for violations of city [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
ordinances. 

• .contractor responsible for assigning staff lo appear before District Court I Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
and/or Pontiac Blight Court. 

• .contractor shall be responsible for tracking compliance with tickets and I Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 
orders from the Pontiac Blight Court. 



• pontractor shall furnish tablet computers or other mobile devices that are 
compatible with the City of Pontiac Terminal Server for use by Inspectors In 
the field and In court. 

• pontractor responsible for providing staff with on-going training in use and 
application of technology best practices 

• .contractor shall oversee the use of on-line complaint filing and tracking 
software - currently the Citizen Request for Action. Contractor shall Include 
information tracking the use of this tool In quarterly reporting 

• p ontractor shall guarantee all open enforcement action will be reviewed no 
tonger than 30 days after filing. 

• pontractor shall prioritize hiring nuent Spanish speaking code enforcement 
staff 

• pontractor shall develop Spanish language materials to assist with code 
enforcement 

• ,Pontractor shall develop educational materials (Frequently Asked Questions, 
brochures and handouts) to be distributed to the public and available on the 
City's website. 

• .contractor shall provide detailed reporting on code enforcement activities 
consistent with the quarterly performance reports currently produced for the 
City. 

[ Formatted: Foot: Not Bold, Font color: Rod 

[ Formatted: Font: Not Dold, Font color: Red 

[ Form~tted: Font: Not Sold, Font color: Red 

[ Formottod: Font Not Sold, Font color; Red 

[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Rod 

[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 

[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Red 



( 

Exhibit cc 
ADDITIONAL BUILDING & SAFETY ENGINEERING DIVISION 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR TO CITY 

Fig, 2.1 Request8d Building & Safety Engineering Division Services for the City of Pontiac 

i' •'f ·~· . ···:;,• , ·• .. . 1.:- ~•.:1•: .-·· . . ,:;•; •.1·•; ••:• .... . , .·,' ::.-:, ,;,, 
,;' _l;(ci_u~liio,,._Lt~'!'\~l~~-.~,:11.~~ ~nfpr~~l\},Of1t . ·,,. 
!) ~P.''1 ~'!•l~1n,,r f~~o.1,r,'.,_chodu(f ~N!.P.~•!~(f~ '!Jll\lll h~Ut .: . 
,,~1!•il,',h••P.t~1ow,~qc•!'!l,,~t "ra1rp1 .•.~~.n¥,~1J1e..r~iy1~Q-~· ;.:: 
: :·ln19.f"J.01_,_,J~~l~PP.t\~-oy1pe_lt,lo\)J:,ll~\Oly_pl0Jlf\l)r,/ ·: ,::_.·, ·.: .. 

· :, · !)0111t~r ~P~~ 1n1p~~•l'!,1Jnil1no~. ~iii)' l)!>n'•$o'"f.'l'!~! ~.or;:·,: 
·,:,, r;pcu~n _nqli~••. ~n!l,t0ftt.ct'proe1?ilY 9y,~nf~.t9 1c~e<Ml' ''. ·'' 
·/.,: (!)1_10\Y•µ,p l91p,<!rll.op!~"'9':'lUO,:l~(~•.1)1.0!fOi); lO ~•tr ~~,.~t.f\US, . 
: •· ,or n011•~ot;nt)llant 1nc1>eclk>1.u1;:::'•::•·.•:-1 :, · ... ,.:. ~., · .,, . -:• · .:, ;'. 
• • . fnsosUQotlop, ldenUtlcbUonJn<l's'1'fOrce111tntor ll~ol o;, i 
_. : tlvlU~i:1 '1nc1~,11~0 ,~tk1n(l\~ltll0v,~ r~q4fre:d pcrmlts"f. . 1 ' • _ : 

: l IVhOr.o n~~•IP(Yi' . [f)(l&l'on : . : 
~,·,:~!~o/.9~f•J,1rn•1~ 'jli~livt'.i,:_\d 
·~~··P' '~m1,,. hfl~rdo,u,.o 110.(4,for\:•_-~ ·1 

;f, •~ptr('l'II . . . , · \·•,?,; 
·:. ·; \~W4U\ •o. n.~~~•.?•~llo~ o~_vr.~OlMi1.!CfJ,r~Cil(.Sl\ll~\~S, 
I;-' )~.lh•. 9ty_rorJn).~IV •ttP9\'~9;--~~-"4!)]9\lbo,:•''..: .. , ,!,' ,, '. .::-= ., 
:. ~-Upo~ f1")Yt,s~ 'OHl&.~t(~ Cl\y I••,ll~ l~•r.!l~~~\lo~ ~!,"~!/.: , .", 
: ··, fbi;1, ,~~,v(lll1911rqrcenwn1 t<ll•l.~•~.:l/!i:J9_~f~ ~c,yrt,~1i: I" { 
;· .. : 1fei'r1_nc~s/r,rR3J;d1110 ~on;ro,:npllnntt ~~~,.~; ~·.: ,i:-· .. ,;•,-Y:· _:· , ; 
···•· !'l~~_ce,uncato, ~r.eo1n_r11~n~o. whorv.t!i>proPrlnlo;,cor· ",
_,:·; ro11>9n\l.Ml~'property P!l~•~.l!'.•~y/so'ol 'l•~J(•t]o,n_~t • 
' ' _cq~Jnt•(~s •~d ~~~d~\~ JlnGWPl. lqi pp~IJpns) . ... • .. } 
, • \~~\ofn.V{t\\leo o\19~!°'11~nlo (lies, so11\ol1l~u. l11s~~lon '\ .' 
'. . , n)~r1'. •?~ ,9.lh~f,qvld"'CQ' qi 11or~P,<lt(ori\ll\\1,or 1n_1P.•.tfcd;-,' 
•: oeynJ9~M~ !)l&l_n~lp lp,~.~•.urolli'ond )linqly,dot j,11<11q 9r) .c'. 

. :::·sc~lj;~• ~'rform,c~ ~11~-d~u.m~•!~'.J,,uid,f~sor;t, pW>(lO_t)Y ' 
·. , n,,1~; pio~i!f P qfy~vll_li 11ms,:to ll)llCj, . :: • , '•;1,. · .·· / 
,•• ,P,royld&,~Cb·bl~ed, "f)'~~ulln.~,,~Jir!t~~~ff~~d ,,~t~• f. '. ''. 
, · cJ!<<~illij ca~•bl 1YSfiono 1n1crn.si nnd In pot1on to lJ'n- ·· ' · 
.' ~dCt!.lli11cf~JllrRr,'11iW, ;;m,i P<O)ttl $1 ,. , : provld• 1,;jo,n,a, 

tlonal doeymentallon for customer use; .. 

. :1r'~~r~~~:i::~o~lt:r1~fs&J~lto~:h$;er:1
:rclos 

Federal repros_enloU,.es:-:•_•,,, . -..,• : ,- , _ ;_ ' 

• Whan r ql,.u,,tod,.provldo lnP"I In dovc!OP<(lent anQ lmP.1_1: 
.mentellOn or11'ociis ·ObJec11Yes. ree Slh odutoS~.9rclmances, 
budgols.- pollcles·ond priorllleS 10, lhO C'lll/'chld. lH(dMS!on_ . . : 

·• lnlornoilonal Property Malnlencln,1:rt:::odo.enletrcomcn1,uc~• , 
. Ung andCvun ppoarnncos: . . 

ReglSlfalloU and_(enowal, of rcnlnl properties: 
• lnvesllgallo~. ldentmcallon,enforcomonl ot 

UllreQJste or unconmcd ron1,1 propertie$: 
8us~en llcenslng runcllon (lncludlno lk1uor IIQcnsfnQ)•:o 

· 111u,nco. cnforeement, renewals; 
• R lstrellon and 1onowo1S of reciprocal l'rodo. 

licenses (elee1t1ea1,,ef1'9onat10nhootlno, 
plumblng,buildors): • ' · 

•I lnvo1llgallon,tdonllncallon, anforcomonl of 
unlicensetl bu&lnHHI andzonfno viOlations;· 

s 1nves1~0Uon or SUl'VOY,ldcntifloalkln, enforcemen1 
or odmlnlSlrP!lvo action regarding ,acon1 prope~lo• · 
rciongorous bulktlog1",or "1ub11ondofd),lnc:ludlng 
pos1101ocondomnollon of samo: 

31 

CoordlnallonofoH cou~Mrelald enror. c' mo·nt 
aclivllres: 



EXHIBIT D 

ACCOUNTS FOR COLLECTED FEES CALCULATION (Section 3.2) 

Account Numbor 

32 

45100 

45600 

45601 

47703 

47704 

47705 

47707 

47708 

47709 

47710 

47711 

60803 

60804 

60805 

60806 

60807 

61007 

61405 



Description 

Business Licenses and Permits 

Multi registrations 

Single family 

lnsp Building Permit lnsp Plumbing Permit lnsp Heating 

Permit lnsp Signs Permit lnsp Electrical Permit 

lnsp Occupancy Permit lnsp Demolition Permit Team 

Inspection 

Registration Electrical License Registration Reciprocal Refrigeration 

Registration Reciprocal Heating Registration Plumbing 

Registration Builders 

Jury Duty- Reimbursement 

Plan Review Fees 

33 



EXHIBII E 

CONTRACTOR HOURLY RATE FEE SCHEDULE 

Principal in Charge $190.00 hourly 

Project Manager $135.00 hourly 

Housing Programs Administrator $100. 00 hourly 

Planning & Zoning Administrator $ 90.00 hourly 

Building Services Administrator $ 85.00 hourly 

Plan Examiner $ 85.00 hourly 

Building Inspector $ 80.00 hourly 

Eleclrical Inspector $ 80.00 hourly 

Plumbing Inspector $ 80.00 hourly 

Mechanical lnspeclor $ 80.00 hourly 

Zoning Compliance or Code Enforcement Official $ 60.00 hourly 

Technician/Administrative Support $ 45.00 hourly 

34 



EXHIBIT E 

CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE GOALS 

1. Return all customer calls within 24 business hours or before end of next business day; 
Phone call log to be maintained in writing for all business and case calls; 

2. Provide two-hour window estimated lime of arrival (ETA) for appointments in writing or 

by e-mail, as possible; 

3. Staff on-call for emergency situations (24 hours per day) through published phone 
number available only to City Official and authorized City employees; 

4. Complete plan reviews for residential projects within five (5) working days; 

5. Complete plan reviews, In writing, for small to mid-size commercial projects within ten 
(10) working days for initial submittal, seven (7) working days or less for second 
submittal (If required), and three (3) working days or less for third submittal (If required); 

6. Provide inspections five (5) days a week with written copy of inspection report left with 
owner or permit holder who signs an acknowledgement of receipt of the Inspection at 
site. In the event owner/permit holder is not on site, a backup copy of the Inspection 
shall be mailed to owner/permit holder; 

7. Provide inspections after normal business hours (5:00 p.m. or later), or on weekends, 
upon 24 hour notice. Such Inspections shall be provided In accordance with the terms 
Section 3.3 (Hourly Fees) of the Professional Services Agreement; 

8. Provide next-day building inspections when formally requested before 5:00 p.m. on the 
preceding day with written copy of inspection report left with owner or permit holder who 
signs an acknowledgement of receipt of the inspection at the site. In the event 
owner/permit holder is not on site, a backup copy of the inspection report shall be mailed 

to owner/permit holder: 

9. Provide electrical, mechanical, plumbing, accessiblllty, or energy Inspections within 
seventy-two (72) hours from the date the request Is made with written copy of Inspection 
report left with owner or permit holder who signs an acknowledgement of receipt of the 
inspection at the site. In the event owner/permit holder is not on site, a backup copy of 
the Inspection report shall be mailed to owner/permit holder; 

10. Provide weekly performance reports, and a summary written quarterly reports and an 
annual report to the City Official or his/her designee no later than July 30'h of the year, 
which tracks: building permits Issued by number, type and valuation; Inspections by type 
and number performed, failed inspections, and number and type of code vlolatlons; plan 
reviews completed by number, type, and period of completion; collected fees; internal 

34 
( 



plan review meetings held with other City departments; responses to emergency calls; 
certificates of occupancy Issued, and expenses versus revenues; 

11. Provide monthly, bl-annual, fiscal year, and calendar year reports on permit, inspection, 
and licensing activity, Including revenue/expenditure to the City Official; 

12. Provide building permit and/or demolition activity reports to other agencies (state, 
SEMCOG, the U.S. Census Bureau, etc.) as may be requested with copies of all such 
reports forwarded to the City Official or his/her designee concurrently; 

13. Employees shall wear business appropriate clothing~aWdeotillll&-ll:lam-as-a-Wad~m-
employee+ (amended 1/10/13) 

14. ~ee-ma~eaR,ideRlili&ble-w~R Cily aAd llrmlemploy~~ (Amended 
1/10/13) 

15. Office staffed/open each business day from 8:00a.m. to 5:00p.m. minimum; and 

16. Prepare concise, easily understood and attractive materials for distribution to the public, 
which outline permitting and inspection procedures during business and non-business 
hours and specifying contact information. 



EXHIBIT G OFFICE 

SPACE PLAN 

Generally described as first floor workspace directly across from the Clerk's Office (see 

Photo). 



Computers: 

Office Furniture: 

EXHIBIT I 

INVENTORY AND EQUIPMENT 

Misc. storage cabinets and storage racks 

Other: 

Access to the City network and all the resources available on It including email, Internet and 
Equalizer application. 

City Standard Desktop Software including MS Office 

Maintenance and support of all hardware and software 

Use and maintenance of printers, not Including consumables 

Regular replacement of equipment 



EXHIBIT J 

CONTRACTOR EQUIPMENT 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

FROM: Darin Carrington, Finance Director 

CC: Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

DATE: December 17, 2020 

RE: Resolution to approve the renewal of the Agreement with Wade-Trim for City's 
Building Services. This Agreement would be for a one-year period beginning January 1, 
2021 and ending on December 31, 2021. There is a mutual option to extend the agreement 
on a month-to-month basis beginning January 1, 2022. 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor entered into an Agreement on the 16th day of February, 2011; · 
and, 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor have amended the Agreement via Amendments A through I, 
most recently in December 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has demonstrated its ability to faithfully execute the terms of the 
Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the importance of maintaining uninterrupted Building Safety 
services for residents and businesses; and, 

WHEREAS, the City currently does not have staff to perform these services without significant 
interruption and disruption for the citizens of Pontiac; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and the Contractor to extend the current agreement 
to insure uninterrupted services to the Citizens of Pontiac; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Contractor agree to amend the original Agreement, for the 
following professional services and conditions: 

1. Building Safety Services: as budgeted, starting January 1, 2021 extend Building and Safety 
Services through December 31, 2021with an option to extend on a month-to-month basis further 
until December 31, 2022 by mutual agreement. 

2. Amend Section 3.2.1 to read as follows as follows: 

3 .2 Compensation. Contractor shall receive compensation in the following manner: 
3.2.1 For the period commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021, a monthly 
payment from the City in the amount of $143,795. 



If the mutual option is exercised, then for the period commencing January 1, 2022 and continuing 
on a month-to-month basis up until December 31, 2022, a monthly payment from the City in the 
amount of $146,670. 



City of Pontiac 
Professional Services Agreement 

Addendum J 
Amendments to a Professional Services Agreement between 

the City of Pontiac and Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

December 17, 2020 

The following recitals and representations are entered into this __ day of December, 2020, by 
and between the City of Pontiac, a municipal corporation, whose address is 47450 Woodward 
Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, (City), and Wade Trim Associates, Inc., a Michigan 
corporation, licensed to do business in the State of Michigan, whose address is 500 Griswold 
Avenue, Suite 2500, Detroit, Michigan 48226, (Contractor), and are intended to amend an 
Agreement for Professional Services (Agreement) originally executed by the City and Contractor 
on February 16, 2011. 

Recitals and Representations 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor entered into an Agreement on the 16th day of February, 
2011; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor have amended the Agreement via Amendments A through 
I, most recently-in December 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has demonstrated its ability to faithfully execute the terms of the 
Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the importance of maintaining uninterrupted Building Safety 
services for residents and businesses; and, 

WHEREAS, the City currently does not have staff to perform these services without significant 
interruption and disruption for the citizens of Pontiac; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and the Contractor to extend the current 
agreement to insure uninterrupted services to the Citizens of Pontiac; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Contractor agree to amend the original Agreement, for the 
following professional services and conditions: 

1. Building Safety Services: as budgeted, starting January 1, 2021 extend Building and Safety 
Services through December 31, 2021 with an option to extend further on a month-to-month basis 
until December 31, 2022 by mutual agreement. 

2. Amend Section 3.2.1 to read as follows as follows: 

3 .2 Compensation. Contractor shall receive compensation in the following manner: 



3.2.1 For the period commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021, a monthly 
payment from the City in the amount of $143,795. 



If the mutual option is exercised, then for the period commencing January 1, 2022 and 
continuing on a month-to-month basis up until December 31, 2022, a monthly payment from the 
City in the amount of $146,670. 

ADDENDUM J is executed and made effective as provided above. 

Contractor: 

Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

By:------------------

Printed Name: --------------
Title/Position: --------------

City of Pontiac: 

By:------------------

Printed Name: _____________ _ 

Title/Position: ___________ _ 



#10 
UTI 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
Department of Building Safety & Planning 

Planning Division 
47450 Woodward Ave• Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

Telephone: (248) 758-2800 

Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

HONORABLE MAYOR WATERMAN, COUNCIL PRESIDENT WILLIAMS & 
PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

VERN GUSTAFSSON - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING 

2021-2025 PONTIAC PARKS & RECREATION MASTER PLAN 

"A DESTINATION FOR RECREATION" 

DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2020 

The City of Pontiac is completing revisions to the 2021-2025 Parks & Recreation Master Plan. To ensure 
the Master Plan is adopted, the Planning Division request that City Council approve a resolution to 
schedule a Public Hearing on January 19, 2021. The adoption of the 2021-2015 Parks & Recreation 
Master Plan allows the city to take advantage of the potential funding and grant benefits as well as 
adopting a sound, solid Master Plan that is designed to guide improving our city park systems and 
community health and wellness programs. 

Resolution to Schedule Public Hearing 

2021-2025 Pontiac Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING at its Regular Meeting on January 19, 2021 
at Noon. This meeting will be held electronically as allowed by the amended Open Meetings Act. 

WHEREAS, individuals who desire to make a public comment at the PUBLIC HEARING, please submit your 
name and comment(s) in writing to ubliccomments ontiac.mi.us. All public comments must be 
received no later than 11:30AM on January 19, 2021. The Interim City Clerk will read your comments 
during the PUBLIC HEARING section of the meeting and is limited to three (3) minutes. 

WHEREAS, the 2021-2025 Parks & Recreation Master Plan can be viewed on the City of Pontiac Website: 
https:// docu mentcloud.adobe .com/lin k/review?u ri=u rn: aa id :scds: US:2 76a9a2a-83 7 4-4a81-9a2f-
010022aadd82 #pageN u m=1 



WHEREAS, NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the text of the proposed 2021-2025 Parks and Recreation 
Master Plan may be examined at the Pontiac Public Library, 60 East Pike Street, Pontiac, Michigan 48342 
and Pontiac City Hall, Building Safety Department, 47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342 
during the hours of 9:00AM and 2:00PM 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing for the City of Pontiac 2021-2025 Parks & 
Recreation Master Plan be held on January 19, 2021 at Noon. This meeting will be held electronically as 
allowed by the amended Open Meetings Act. 

2 


	20201218181736603
	20201218181746438
	20201218181828141
	20201218181942821
	20201218182059251_0001
	20201218182059251_0002
	20201218182059251_0003
	20201218182059251_0004
	20201218182059251_0005
	20201218182118498



